
BOARDOFDIRECTORSMEETING
DATE: Wednesday, April22, 2020
TIME: 6:00PM –Board Business Promptly
PLACE: Zoom - ConferenceCall

StaffGenerated – Please confirm withGabby Sanchez at
213) 252-4930orgsanchez@lanterman. orgprior tomeeting datefor

participation)   

ACTION GENERAL SESSION
ITEM ORDER AGENDA

DinaRichman1 CALL TOORDER

DinaRichman2 PUBLIC INPUT/ANNOUNCEMENTS

DinaRichman3 APPROVAL OFMINUTES
ACTION February 26, 2020

Melinda Sullivan4 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’ SREPORT
Update onCOVID-19
TheFY20-21Budget inCalifornia
AB2024

Melinda Sullivan5 ARCA REPORT
Support Letter Regarding Worker’s
Compensation forService Providers

Mark Higgins6 ADMINISTRATIVE AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
Kaye QuinteroReview ofFinancial Statements

AlMarsella7 NOMINATING COMMITTEE
Change totheBylawsACTION

DinaRichman8 EXECUTIVE SESSION
ACTION Approval ofMinutes

CLOSED Personnel
SESSION Executive Director’sEvaluation 2019-20

Litigation
RealEstate

DinaRichman9 ADJOURNMENT

PLEASE NOTETHAT YOUWILLNOTFINDINSERTS FORTHEFOLLOWING BOARD TABS
BoardEducation
ClientAdvisoryCommittee
Information/Announcements



APPROVALOFMINUTES



LOSANGELES COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES FOUNDATION

Board ofDirectors

February 26, 2020

MINUTES

PRESENT
DinaRichman, Chair
Elizabeth Beltran
Danielle Dejean
Dr. AnilaGuruji
Mark Higgins
KimIsaac
Gloria Leiva
Dr. AlexLi
Jonathan Martinez
Yudy Mazariegos
Louis Mitchell
JohnPoulos
JaeRhee
Dr. Anthony Stein
AnaVillasenor

ADVISOR TOTHEBOARD - PRESENT
Larry DeBoer

ADVISOR TOTHEBOARD - NOTPRESENT
AlMarsella

STAFF
Karem Chacana
Karen Ingram
Kaye Quintero
Enrique Roman
Melinda Sullivan

GUESTS
Bruce Kaufer – TheConservatorship Center
Brianna Reynoso – State Council onDevelopmental Disabilities
Nikisia Simmons – DDS
Diana Sandoval - DDS

CALL TOORDER

Ms. Richman called themeeting toorder at6:00PM.  

1



INTRODUCTIONS

Guest introductions weremade.   

PUBLIC INPUT

Brianna Reynoso - Agenda Item #7 – Reported that thelasttwosentences onthedisparity flyer
wereonly inEnglish andneeded tobetranslated intoSpanish.   

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Noannouncements made.   

APPROVAL OFMINUTES

Correction totheminutes:   Page2 – Under “2019 annual administrative report – Client and
Family Services” - Ms. Roman should bechanged toMr. Roman.    

Theminutes ofJanuary 22, 2020wereapproved byconsensus withabovementioned
correction.     

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’ SREPORT

2019Annual Administrative Report – Human Resources

Ms. Sullivan advised theBoard that theycould find the2019Annual Administrative Report for
Human Resources intheirboard packet forreview andthatMs. Chacana wouldgiveafocused
presentation onthekeyinitiatives within theHRUnit.   Ms. Chacana wasavailable toanswer
anyquestions from theBoard about theadministrative report.    

LAOAnalysis – 2020-21Budget

Ms. Sullivan advised theBoard that theycould findacopyofthe2020-21Budget: Analysis of
theDepartment ofDevelopmental Services Budget intheirpacket forinformation only.    

Governor’sJanuary Budget – DraftARCA Budget Response Letter

Ms. Sullivan advised theBoard that theycould findacopyoftheletter dated February 11, 2020
fromARCA withcomments totheChairoftheAssembly Committee onBudget, Subcommittee
1onHealth andHuman Services.  This wasforinformation only.    

January ARCA Meeting Highlights

Ms. Sullivan reminded theBoard that theJanuary ARCA meeting washeldafter theJanuary
Board meeting.  Acopyofthehighlights was inthepacket forreview.     

2



EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

AB5 – Consultants

Ms. Sullivan advised the Board that theCenter continues towork with itsconsultants onthe
process ofmeeting thestandard under AB5.  Todate, 9consultants havemetthestandard, 15are
intheprocess ofmeeting thestandard, and7willnotbemeeting thestandard.    

ARCA Academy

Ms. Sullivan advised theBoard thatARCA haditsone-dayboard training onFebruary 22, 2020
andthat5Lanterman board members and1regional center staffattended.  Board members who
attended expressed apositive experience.  Acopyofthetraining material willbescanned and
sent totheentire board for information only.   

Board Materials forPublic Inspection

Ms. Sullivan advised theBoard thatitistheintentoftheCenter tostart theprocess ofposting the
board packet onthewebsite prior toaboard meeting forpublic review.   Itisanticipated thatthe
process willbegin inMarch 2020.    

Assembly Member Frazier Survey

ForInformation Only

Ms. Sullivan advised theBoard that lastyearAssemblyman Frazier held6-7public meetings on
regional center satisfaction.   Hehassince compiled andshared theresults.  Acopywasgiven to
theBoard forreview.   

AB2024 (Holden)  

Ms. Sullivan advised theBoard thatAssemblyman Chris Holden hasintroduced AB2024which
would address theunintended gapofthestateminimum wage increases.    Ms. Sullivan shared a
memo prepared byMs. Ingram providing asummary ofthebillandrecommending support.  

Dr. Stein moved tosupport AB2024, Ms. Dejean seconded themotion, anditpassed
unanimously.    

Endowment Fund Investments

Ms. Quintero brought forward discussion onconsolidating twoaccounts which hold monies from
theEndowment Fund.  Themainaccount iswith theCalifornia Community Foundation and the
other iswithCityNational Bank.   Thebalance intheCityNational Bankaccount issmall and

3



there hasbeen verylittleactivity other thananominal amount ofinterest earnings. After
discussion, theBoard wasinsupport oftheconsolidation.    

Dr. Stein moved toconsolidate bothaccounts, Ms. Leivaseconded themotion, anditpassed
unanimously.    

ADMINISTRATIVE AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

Review ofFinancial Statements

Mr. Higgins reported thecenter iscurrently inapositive cash flowposition, andwillhave
around $17million attheendofApril. There isnoanticipated needtodrawonthelineofcredit
atthistime. Ms. Higgins reviewed thefinancial statements through December 31, 2019.   

Fiscal Year toDate2019-2020 (A-3)  

InOperations (maincontract) wehave spent $11,239,789 (47.1% ofbudget). InPurchase of
Services (maincontract), wehavespent $93,881,903before weaddlatebills. Including
projected latebills, wewillhavespent $96,474,927 (48.1% ofbudget).  

Fiscal Year 2018-2019 (E-4)  

Thismonth werecorded $360inOPSexpenditures and $22,777 inPOSexpenditures. Todate,  
wehavespent99.1% ofourOPSand98.2% ofourPOSallocations. Wearecurrently projecting
asmall surplus inbothOPSandPOS.   

Fiscal Year 2017-2018 (D-4)  

Thismonth werecorded $600inOPSexpenditures and $19,772 inPOSexpenditures. Todate,  
wehavespent99.9% ofourOPSand99.4% ofourPOSallocations. Wehaveaverysmall
surplus inOPS, aswellasasmall surplus inPOS.  

PROGRAMS ANDSERVCIES

Community Meeting Notice – Purchase ofServices Differences

ForInformation Only

Mr. Roman shared acopyoftheflyer fortheupcoming Disparity Meetings tobeheld inMarch.  
There willbetwomeetings, thefirstonMarch 10, 2020 inSpanish, andthesecond onMarch 25,  
2020inEnglish.   BothMeetings willbeheldatLanterman Regional Center.  

4



ADJOURNMENT FOREXECUTIVE SESSION

Dr. Li moved tosuspend theGeneral Session meeting at7:05 PMforExecutive Session to
conduct business onApproval ofMinutes, Personnel, Litigation, andRealEstate Negotiations.  
Ms. Dejean seconded themotion, anditpassed unanimously.   

RECONVENE FORGENERAL SESSION

Mr. Martinez moved to reconvene themeeting at7:50 PMforGeneral Session, Ms. Beltran
seconded themotion, anditpassed unanimously. TheBoard discussed Approval ofMinutes,  
Personnel, Litigation, andReal Estate Negotiations.  

ADJOURNMENT

Themeeting wasadjourned at7:50PM

Elizabeth Beltran, Secretary

fl

5



BOARD OFDIRECTORS

ACTION LOG

February 26, 2020

DESCRIPTION ACTION STATUS

Approval ofMinutes – January Approved
22, 2020

AB2024 Support

Endowment Fund Investments –   Approved
Earning Account Balance

6



EXECUTIVEDIRECTOR’SREPORT



STATE CAPiTOLCHIEF CONSULTANT
ROC BOX 9428417 CHRISTIANIAN GRIFFITH

SACRAMENTO, CA 94249- 0092

315,) 319- 2099 t t ttt t     '  is tfu DEPUTY FII CONSULTANT

FAX( 916) 319- 2199
NICOLE VAZQUEZ

a

f:{ 3h41C°I' F: SECRETARIES

IRENE VISI AE{ RUZ

MARCO RODRIGUEZ

kaK JUAN CERVANTES

ASSEMBLY COMMITTEE J E T'    CONSULTANTS

PHILIP  ." 1` dC f 1
FARRA BRACHT

AN
ASSEMBLYMEMBER, NINETEENTH DISTRICT IEHA

F I I

KATIE ttARr7EMlAN

JENNIFER KIM

ANDREA MARGO IS

MARK MARTIN

The 2020- 21 budget in California will have to adjust to the realities of the impact o
COVID- 19 on our State.  The immediate e in response tote disaster force us to

pauseimportant work and priorities that predatedthe pandemic.   And once the State

begins to recover, we will have to adapt to a very differentroc in the

Assembly.  This memo provides an update on what the Committee' s process might loo
like,   of r  .

When we reconvene,  ill have less money and less time to adopt a balanced
budget.  We know that as a result of the crisis, the State will see our revenues decline,

even as we must increase spending o protect Californians.   We will not be able to

assess the full damage to ourState' sc our revenues until August, at the

earliest.   In addition, find a way to include e public in our deliberations -

which, depending on when we return, may be condensed into a few short ees.

This reality will likely result int e following changes to the 2020 budget process:

o June 15 Baselineexpect v ror's May Revision to become a
workload"    that reflects or current, s is levels.   This means

that if subcommittees wer right now,  almostII new January 2020
budget proposals wouldnot be heard. reconvene,   a will no longer be

able to consider ri rii ideas from stakeholders,     voce and

Members, with the exception of COVID- 19related costs, wildfire prevention, and

homelessness funding.    revisit some reductions to

existing state programs at that time,    i t s fiscal condition.

Subcommittees ill be directed to only i items necessary to build this
baseline or items providing directoversight disaster response and

recovery spending.     ss l ill also likely of r all deliberations o

special r r s, like receiving r se Gas ReductionFunds,

until after June 15.

PrOted on Rscyrl6d Paper



August Revision":  With the delay in personal income tax receipts to July 15, we
expect that we will not have a complete picture of our revenues until August.  As

a result, we expect to revisit the budget after June 15.   This second round of

budget deliberations will allow us to consider issues we will not have time to

discuss in May and June, especially new issues related to recovery from the
COVID- 19 pandemic.   Given the initial projections of the virus' s impact on the

economy, it is possible the State will need to consider sizable ongoing reductions
to major programs during this time.  Therefore, Subcommittees will not likely be
able to revisit proposals for new investments put forward by Members,  the

administration, advocates, and the public prior to this public health emergency.

Deferring the Promises of 2020:   When the 2020 budget process began, the

State was expecting a small ongoing surplus that offered us a chance to expand
additional services to Californians. it that is likely no longer possible this
fiscal year, we are in better shape to address the expected recession compared

to any other point in the State's history.  While we may face one or more difficult
fiscal years ahead, the prudent decisions we made since the Great Recession

will help us avoid the lingering structural budget problems that plagued the State
before 2012.  We may have some difficult choices inthe coming months, but we
will be able to return tot stability, optimism, and innovation that characterized
the State budget overt last eight years if we remain responsible.

Thank you for your attention to this memo.  As the situation evolves over the coming
weeks, we will continue to update you on our thinking and planning about how to best
move forward.



FRANK D, LAt,,ITf"RMAN REGIONAL CENITFR

March 10, 2020

Honorable Chris Holden

State Capitol

P. O. Box 942849

Sacramento, CA 94249- 0041

Dear Assemblymember Holden,

I am the President of the Frank D. LantermanRegional Center (    L C), and am writing this

letter on behalf of the Board of Directors to voice our support for Assembly Bill 2024.

FDLRC utilizes its network of almost 500 service provider agencies to serve our 10; 500

individuals with intellectual/ developmental disabilities in the cities of Pasadena,  Glendale,

Burbank,       the Hollywood- Wilshire and Central Los Angeles area.  Thank you for authoring
this important iece of legislation what will create a fair and reasonable means for service

providers to receive a rate adjustment when local minimum wage is higher than the State' s

minimum wage,

As you know, the Bums  & Associates Rate Study of 2017 substantiated that our service
providers are under- fanded and in need of rates that cover their actual costs to support

individuals with Intellectual/ Developmental Disabilities.   The Legislature has authorized rate

adjustments when the state minimum wage is increased, but unfortunately, no rate adjustment is
available when the local minimum wage is higher than te state minimum wage.  This is not just

an inequity, but could result in service providers going out of business because they can' t afford
local minimum wages. AB 2024 will help rectify this situation.

At the February 2  , 2020 board meeting, the FDLRC Board of Directors voted unanimously to
support AB 2024.    Thank you for supporting our service providers and the clients we serve.
Please let us know if there is anything we can do to further assist you in the passage of this bill.

Sincerely,

Dina   ° c an

Board resident

Frank toRegional Center

Partners in Lifelong Support for People with Developmental Disabilities Since 1966

3303 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 700, Los Angeles, CA 90010 @ 213. 383. 1300 o FAX 213. 383. 6526 @ wvAAi. lanterman. org



ARCA



ASSOCIATION OFARCA REGIONAL CENTER AGENCIES

980 9th Street, Suite 1450, Sacramento, California 95814 • 916. 446. 7961 • www. arcanet. org

April 10, 2020

Brenda Keys

Senior Vice President and Chief Legal Officer, WCIRB

1221 Broadway, Suite 900
Oakland, CA 94612

Support for proposed changes, Classification and Rating Committee( April 14, 2020)
Item III- F: Claims Reporting and Experience Rating; Impact on Basis of Payroll

Ms. Keys.

The Association of Regional Center Agencies ( ARCA) represents the network of 21 non- profit regional

centers that coordinate services for, and advocate on behalf of, over 350, 000 Californians with

developmental disabilities. On behalf of ARCA, I wish to express our support for the changes proposed in

Item III- F, " Claims Reporting and Experience Rating," as well as" Impact on Basis of Payroll," and to urge

their adoption by the WCIRB and the Insurance Commissioner.

People with developmental disabilities are at a heightened risk from COVID- 19, due to comorbidities

and a greater rate of home occupancy with multiple residents, as well as interactions with direct support
professionals(" DSPs") who enable them to live independent lives in communities of their choosing.

Due to the current crisis and the need to limit face- to-face interaction, many businesses have changed
their business practices. Those that continue to operate in the usual fashion are facing new risks at they
continue their essential work. Among those are numerous programs that serve people with
developmental disabilities. Thus, many DSPs— and other employees— have been shifted to remote

work. Others remain on payroll while not actively working, largely due to interruptions in school services
for their children, caregiving for relatives, or because of their own risk of infection because of age or
underlying medical condition.

The risk of an employee contracting the coronavirus, and subsequently, COVID- 19, is a major concern for
all. And it is particularly significant for those who work in close proximity with others— including

colleagues and, in our system, the people whom they directly serve. The work of DSPs is absolutely
critical to Californians with developmental disabilities. Without their commitment, passion, and

dedication, meaningful and integrated lives would be at best a challenge. At worst, it would be

impossible. Our first concern should always be to ensure that, whatever other matters our system or our

state face, they are protected from harm.

Page 1 of



Beyond the human impact, for such anevent tooccur during the course mfemployment exposes an
employer to major financial implications due to workplace injury. Under normal circumstances,
workplace injuries are factored in to the employer' s costs via an " experience rating," which can increase
or decrease their costs. Without mitigation, though, what normally functions as a direct financial
incentive would instead become a direct barrier to both employers and employees.

Separately, businesses with employees working remotely, or kept on payroll while not working, are
subject to prior worker' s compensation requirements, including job classifications and payroll basis.
These costs do not match the intent of worker' s compensation, or the actual business experience.

This Committee is considering staff recommendations that COVID- 19 claims reported with Catastrophe
Number 12be excluded from individual employer' s experience modification calculations. Additional

recommendations would allow employees reassigned toremote work tobeassigned Classification Q81O,

Clerical Office Employees, and would exclude pay to employees not working from the payroll basis.

ARCA fully supports these proposals. They strike a balance of ensuring workers get the care they need,
while ensuring their employers are not put at tremendous risk. First, they recognize the unprecedented

nature ofthis pandemic. And then, they take the logical next steps: the occurrence of[ OV! D- 19
workers' compensation claims are not likely a strong predictor of future claim costs incurred by an
employer, employees working remotely are more appropriately identified under Classification 8810, and
pay tonon- working employees | snot payroll inthe sense intended byworker' s compensation insurance.

Staffanm| yoisstates" theinc| usionofauuh [ CUV| O- l9] da| msinanexpehenmemodifioationca| cu| a1ion

would not meet the intended goal of experience rating." It is also noted that" because these employees

are not engaged in any work activities, they have little to no work- related exposure. Further, unlike
typical sick leave, vacation pay, bonus pay and idle time pay, this is an extraordinary payroll event that is
not included within the assumptions of the current basis of payroll rules." We wholeheartedly agree,

and urge the adoption ofthese proposals.

if you have any questions regarding our position, please do not hesitate to contact Daniel Savino in our
office a1

Sincerely,

y/ AmnyVVes1| in8
Executive Director



ADMINISTRATIVEAFFAIRSCOMMITTEE



FrankD. Lanterman Regional Center

Administrative Affairs Committee

April14, 2020

MINUTES

PRESENT
Mark Higgins, Chair
JackGilbertson
Marjorie Heller
AlMarsella
JuanMaldonado

NOTPRESENT
Greg Schaffer
Dr. Tony Stein

STAFF
Barry Londer
Kaye Quintero
Melinda Sullivan

CALL TOORDER

Themeeting wascalled toorder at12:04pm

REVIEW OFMINUTES

Theminutes ofMarch 10, 2020werereviewed andapproved byconsensus.  

CHAIRPERSON’ SREPORT

Mr. Higgins complimented thecenter ontheir efforts to getallstaffworking remotely under
these circumstances.   

ENDOWMENT FUND PRESENTATION FOLLOW UP

Ms. Quintero reported that lastmeeting thecommittee hadaquestion about thetiming of the
withdrawal requests. Mr. Londer reported thattheCalifornia Community Foundation explained
that inadeclining market, ifthefundswerewithdrawn atthebeginning ofthemonth there
wouldbealower balance formostofthemonth. Thismeans lessofalosswould beallocated.  

1



However, iftherewasawithdrawal attheendofthemonth, theaverage dailybalance would be
more and theallocation ofthelosswouldbegreater.   

Mr. Londer reported thatattheendofDecember, wehad $1.9million inbothfunds combined.  
Withanestimate ofa 15% loss forthequarter, itwould meanalossof $289,000 andwould
result inabalance ofabout $1.6million. Discussion followed.   

A-5AMENDMENT FOR2019-2020

Ms. Quintero reported thatwereceived theA-5amendment inmid-March basedonprojections
done byDDS usingouractuals through January. Itwas justover $1 million allocation of
Purchase ofServices funds. Wearewaiting toseewhen DDSwill issue another allocation, as
therearesome funds remaining tobeallocated.   

D-5AMENDMENT FOR2017-2018

Ms. Quintero reported thatwereceived theD-5amendment forthe2017-2018fiscal year for
Purchase ofServices intheamount of $365,000andapproximately $4,000forCPP. This is
expected tobethefinalallocation, andweareexpected tosubmit thefinalclaim forthat fiscal
yearattheendofthismonth.   

REVIEW OFFINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CASH FLOW
thMr. Londer reported that theDepartment willoffset theMay10 payment by48% and 50% on

ththepayment weexpect toreceive around June10. Wearecurrently projecting toneedtoaccess
thourlineofcredit withour largecheck runonJune 10. Ms. Quintero reported thatmany regional

centers areinthesame situation andDDS hasbeenmadeaware ofthis. Our lineofcredit is $25
million andaccessible atanypoint.   

Mr. Londer reviewed thefinancial statements through February 29, 2020.  

Fiscal Year todate2019-202A-4
InOperations (maincontract) wehavespent $14,932,845 (61.7% ofbudget). InPurchase of
services (maincontract) wehavespent $128,324,791 before weaddlatebills. Including
projected latebills, wewillhavespent $131,066,147 (65.3% ofbudget).  

Fiscal Year 2018-2019E-4
Thismonth werecorded $500 inOPSand $203,747 inPOS. Todate, wehave spent 99.4% of
ourOPSand98.3% ofourPOSallocations. Wearecurrently projecting asmall surplus inboth
OPSandPOS.  

2



Fiscal Year 2017-2018D-4
Thismonth werecorded $1,860 inOPSand $23,778 inPOS. Todate, wehave spent99.9% of
ourOPSand99.2% ofourPOSallocations. Wehaveaverysmall surplus inOPS, aswell asa
small surplus inPOS.  

Ms. Sullivan highlighted thatourcaseload hasincreased every single month.   

STATE OFEMERGENCY REPORT

Ms. Quintero reported thatafter thegovernor issued astateofemergency, Centers began to
receive directives waiving orchanging many requirements. Non-residential service providers
wereallowed tobillforabsences asaresultofthestateofemergency. Dayprograms andother
services wereallowed toprovide services inanalternate location. Approval ofsupplemental rate
adjustments bytheExecutive Directors wasauthorized, asmany residential service providers are
being required toretain additional staffduring thedayandthisalsomeans additional salary and
benefits. TheAnnual Family Program FeeandFamily CostParticipation programs havebeen
temporarily suspended during thisstateofemergency aswell. Ms. Quintero alsoshared that the
stateofemergency isexpected tohaveanimpact ontheCenter’sexpenditures, cashflow, andits
budget fornextyear.  

Center staffhasbeenworking remotely forfourweeks now. Theonlystaffcoming inregularly
isleadership staff. Ms. Sullivan added that leadership hasalsobegun towork from home inorder
toreduce thenumber ofstaff intheoffice.   

Thecommittee asked about PPEs, andMs. Sullivan explained thatLanterman hosted two
distributions ofsupplies being coordinated byLACounty. PPEthatLanterman has willbe
distributed asneeded topersons whohave been diagnosed, andweworking tosecure additional
PPE.   

NEXT MEETING

Thenextmeeting isscheduled onMay12, 2020.  

ADJOURNMENT

Themeeting wasadjourned at12:46PM

gs

3



STATE OF CALIFORNIA-- HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor

DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES
1600 NINTH STREET, Room 310, MS 3- 3

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

TDD 654- 2054( For the Hearing Impaired)    
916) 654- 3432

Sent via email

Date:    March 20, 2020

To:       REGIONAL CENTER DIRECTORS

REGIONAL CENTER ADMINISTRATORS

From:   Regional Center Allocation Unit

Subject:       A- 5 ALLOCATION FOR 2019- 20

Attached are worksheets displaying allocation amounts to be included in the
2019- 20 A-5 Contract Amendment that your Regional Center ( RC) will receive within the

next few weeks.

If you have any questions regarding the Community Placement Plan ( CPP) allocation,
please contact Kellie Gillman, Chief of Community Development and Housing Section,
at ( 916) 654- 1828.

If you have any questions regarding the Non- CPP allocation, please contact Darla Keys,
Manager of RC Allocation Unit, at ( 916) 654- 2255.

Sincerely,

Original Signed by

Betty Lai
Fiscal Forecasting Branch Manager
Administration Division

Attachments

cc:  Nancy Bargmann, DDS Tiffani Andrade, DDS

John Doyle, DDS Kellie Gillman, DDS

Brian Winfield, DDS Tina Watson, DDS

Karen Meyreles, DDS Matthew Singh, DDS

LeeAnn Christian, DDS Darla Keys, DDS

Jim Knight, DDS Amy Westling, ARCA
Maricris Acon, DDS Vivian Umenei, ARCA

Ernie Cruz, DDS

Building Partnerships, Supporting Choices"



Department of Developmental Services

Budget Section, RC Allocation Unit

Exhibit 11, Explanation of Items for 2019- 20 Regional Center A- 5 Amendment

Operations ( OPS)

Facility Rent and Allowable Utilities and Maintenance

Allocation of rent and utilities based on Attachment C of the 2019 May Revision, and per
discussions with the regional centers.

ABX2 1 RC Operations, Reduce Disparities

Allocation of funds based on approved proposals with regional centers.

CPP and Ongoing Workload
Allocation based on approved regional center proposals.

Purchase of Services ( POS)

POS Base

Allocation of funds based on DDS system- wide high projection with claims through

January 2020.

Community Placement Plan ( CPP)

Allocation based on approved regional center proposals.

Page 1 of 1



Department of Developmental Services

Budget Section, RC Allocation Unit

Operations ( Ops) Allocation Summary for the A-5 Allocation
2019- 20

Whole Dollars)

Facility Rent,  Policy
Regional Center Allowable Total Total

Disparities
CPP/ CRDP seeUtilities & OPS

Maintenance page 2)  A-5 Allocation

A B C D = A + B + C

Alta 19,239 28, 500 0 47,739

Central Valley 0 0 0 0

East Bay 0 0 57, 500 57,500

East LA 0 360, 772 0 360,772

Far Northern 0 0 0 0

Frank Lanterman 0 0 0 0

Golden Gate 0 0 0 0

Harbor 0 409, 140 0 409, 140

Inland 0 0 0

Kern 0 131, 144 0 131, 144

North Bay 0 465, 061 0 465,061

North LA 0 0 0 0

Orange 0 10, 000 0 10,000

Redwood 0 149,678 0 149, 678

San Andreas 0 0 0

San Diego 312,613 232, 149 0 544,762

San Gabriel 0 353, 746 15, 232 368,978

South Central 0 695, 187 0 695, 187

Tri Counties 17,960 0 0 17,960

Valley Mt.     0 100, 000 0 100, 000

Westside 0 106, 0181 0 106, 018

Total 349,812 3, 041, 3951 72, 732 3,463,939

A- 5 Ops Summary Page 1 of 2 3/ 16/ 2020



Department of Developmental Services

Budget Section, RC Allocation Unit

Operations Community Placement Program ( CPP) and Related Items for the A-5 Allocation
2019- 20

Whole Dollars)

DC Closure/

Regional Center CPP Ongoing Workload Total CPP
Regular Non- CPP A- 5 Allocation

Alta 0 0 0

Central Valley 0 0 0

East Bay 57, 500 0 57, 500
East LA 0 0 0

Far Northern 0 0 0

Frank Lanterman 0 0 Oi

Golden Gate 0 0 0

Harbor'/     0 0 0'

Inland 0 0 0

Kern 0 0 0

North Bay 0 0 0
North LA 0 0 Oi

Orange 0 0 0

Redwood 0 0 0

San Andreas 0 0 01

San Diego 0 0 0'

San Gabriel 0 15, 232 15, 232

South Central 0 0 0'

Tri Counties 0 0 0'

Valley Mt.   0 0 0

Westside 01 01 0

Total 1 57, 5001 15, 2321 72,732'

Harbor without IP 0 0 0

Harbor IP only 0 0 0

11 Total Harbor with IP 0 0 0'

IP: Integrated Program

A- 5 CPP& CPP Related Page 2 of 2 3/ 16/ 2020



Department of Developmental Services

Budget Section, RC Allocation Unit

Purchase of Services ( POS) Allocation Summary for the A-5 Allocation
2019- 20

Whole Dollars)

POS Base Total

Allocation CPP/ CRDP Total POS

Regional Center Jan Claims      ( see page 2)    A-5 Allocation

A B C = A+ B

Alta 0 0 0

Central Valley 1, 476, 763 50, 530 1, 527,293
East Bay 0 200, 000 200, 000

East LA 0 450, 000 450, 000

Far Northern 0 0 0

Frank Lanterman 1, 031, 040 6, 994 1, 038,034'
Golden Gate 0 0 0

Harbor 0 200, 000 200, 000

Inland 8, 410, 031 0 8,410,031
Kern 0 425 425+

North Bay 26, 799, 119 0       $ 26, 799, 1'119

North LA 0 3, 111 3, 111

Orange 0 222, 199 222, 1991

Redwood 0 0 0

San Andreas 0 650, 000 650, 000'

San Diego 11, 899, 302 1, 076 11, 900, 378

San Gabriel 0 0 0

South Central 21, 479,460 14, 996 21, 494, 456

Tri Counties 0 0 0'

Valley Mt. 0 0 0`

Westside 3, 994, 485 0 3,994,485
Total 75, 090, 200       $ 1, 799, 331 76, 889, 531

A- 5 POS Summary Page 1 of 2 3/ 16/ 2020



Department of Developmental Services

Budget Section, RC Allocation Unit

Purchase of Services Community Placement Program ( CPP) for the A- 5 Allocation
2019- 20

Whole Dollars)

Regular CPP Funds

CPP/ CRDP Start-Up Total CPP Total
Regional Center Assessment Placement

gy
Start- Up ;      Safety-Net A- 5 Allocation A-5 Allocation

A B B C D = Sum ( A: C)  D=  E

Alta 0 0 0 0 0 0'

Central Valley 50, 000 0 530 0 50, 530 50,530

East Bay 200, 000 0 0 0 200, 000 200, 000

East LA 450, 000 0 0 0 450, 000 450, 000

Far Northern 0 0 0 0 0 0

Frank Lanterman 0 0 6, 994 0 6, 994 6, 994
Golden Gate 0 0 0 0 0 0

Harbor'/ 200, 000 0 0 0 200, 000 200, 000

Inland 0 0 0 0 0 0!

Kern 0 0 425 0 425 425

North Bay 0 0 0 0 0 0

North LA 0 0 3, 111 0 3, 111 3, 111

Orange 222, 199 0 0 0 222, 199 `     222, 199

Redwood 0 0 0 0 0 0

San Andreas 650, 000 0 0 0 650, 000 650,000
San Diego 0 0 1, 076 0 1, 076 ' 1, 076
San Gabriel 0 0 0 0 0 0

South Central 0 0 14, 996 0 14, 996 '      14,996

Tri Counties 0 0 0 0 0 0'

Valley Mt.       0 0 0 0 0 0'

Westside 0 0 0 0 0 0'

Total 1, 772, 199 0 27, 132 0 1, 799, 331 1, 799, 331;

Harbor without JP 0 0 0 0 0'

Harbor IP only 200, 000 0 0 0 200, 000

77:Total Harbor with IP 200, 000 0 0 0 200, 000

IP: Integrated Program

A- 5 CPP Page 2 of 2 3/ 16/ 2020



STATE OF CALIFORNIA-- HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor

DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES
1600 NINTH STREET, Room 310, MS 3- 3

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

TDD 654- 2054( For the Hearing Impaired)
916) 654- 3432

Sent via email

Date:    March 10, 2020

To:       REGIONAL CENTER DIRECTORS

REGIONAL CENTER ADMINISTRATORS

From:   Regional Center Allocation Unit

Subject:       D- 5 ALLOCATION FOR 2017- 18

Attached are worksheets displaying allocation amounts to be included in the
2017- 18 D- 5 Contract Amendment that your Regional Center ( RC) will receive within

the next few weeks.

If you have any questions regarding the Community Placement Plan ( CPP) allocation,
please contact Kellie Gillman, Chief of Community Development and Housing Section,
at ( 916) 654- 1828.

If you have any questions regarding the Non- CPP allocation, please contact Darla Keys,
Manager of RC Allocation Unit, at ( 916) 654- 2255.

Sincerely,

Original Signed by

BETTY LAI

Fiscal Forecasting Branch Manager
Administration Division

Attachments

cc:  Nancy Bargmann, DDS Tiffani Andrade, DDS

John Doyle, DDS Kellie Gillman, DDS

Brian Winfield, DDS Tina Watson, DDS

Karyn Meyreles, DDS Matthew Singh, DDS

LeeAnn Christian, DDS Darla Keys, DDS

Jim Knight, DDS Amy Westling, ARCA
Maricris Acon, DDS Vivian Umenei, ARCA

Ernie Cruz, DDS

Building Partnerships, Supporting Choices"



Exhibit 11

EXPLANATION OF ITEMS FOR 2017- 18 D- 5 AMENDMENT

OPERATIONS ( Ops)

Miscellaneous

Allocated based on agreement with specific regional center( s).

CPP and Ongoing Workload
Allocated based on approved regional center proposals.

PURCHASE OF SERVICES ( POS)

POS Base

Allocated based on DDS' Projection using claims through January 2020 and per
agreement with Regional Centers for reallocation.

CPP

Allocated based on approved regional center proposals.



Department of Developmental Services

Budget Section, RC Allocation Unit

Operations (Ops) Summary for the D- 5 Allocation
2017- 18

Whole Dollars)

Miscellaneous
Non- CPP Regular Total Ops'

Regional CenterSubtotal CPP D- 5 Allocation

A B = A C D = B + C

Alta California 0 0 0 0

Central Valley 212, 000 212, 000 0 212,000

East Bay 0 0 13, 516 13, 516

Eastern L. A.    0 0 0 0

Far Northern 0 0 0 0

Frank Lanterman 0 0 0 0

Golden Gate 0 0 0 0

Harbor 0 0 0 0

Inland 0 0 0 0

Kern 0 0 0 0

North Bay 0 0 0 0

North L. A.       0 0 0 0

Orange 0 0 0 0

Redwood Coast 0 0 0 0

San Andreas 0 0 0 0

San Diego 0 0 0 0

San Gab/ Pomona 0 0 0 0

South Central 0 0 0 0'

Tri- Counties 0 0 0 0'

Valley Mountain 0 0 0 0

Westside 1 01 01 0 Oi

Total 212, 0001 212, 0001 13, 5161 225, 516

Harbor without IP 0 0 0 0

Harbor IP only 0 0 0 0

Total Harbor includes IP 0 0 0 0

D- 5 Ops Summary Page 1 of 1 March 4, 2020



Department of Developmental Services

Budget Section, RC Allocation Unit

Purchase of Services ( POS) Summary for the D- 5 Allocation
2017- 2018

Whole Dollars)

Regional Center
POS Base Non- CPP Total CPP Total POS

Allocation r Sub- Total see pg. 2)      D- 5 ' Allocation'

A B = A C D = B + C

Alta California 1, 002, 000       $ 1, 002, 000 19, 712 1, 021, 712

Central Valley 0 357, 959)   357, 959)±

East Bay 1, 500, 000)       ( 1, 500, 000)      2, 871 19497, 129);

Eastern L. A.      0 326 326

Far Northern 0 80, 014 80,014
Frank Lanterman 365, 000 365, 000 4, 278 369, 278

Golden Gate 0 236, 321 236, 321

Harbor 879, 000 879, 000 49, 650 928, 650

Inland 0 61, 292 61, 292

Kern 0 44, 852 44, 852

North Bay 0 477, 825 477,825

North L. A.     1, 000, 000)       ( 1, 000, 000)    60, 636 939, 364)

Orange 0 281, 253 281, 253

Redwood Coast 246, 000 246, 000 42, 695)    203, 305

San Andreas 1, 504, 000)       ( 1, 504, 000)   304, 617 1, 19 , 383)

San Diego 0 538, 950)   538, 950);

San Gab/ Pomona 0 0 0

South Central 1, 114, 000 1, 114, 000 0 1, 114, 000

Tri- Counties 398, 000 398, 000 151, 040 549, 040

Valley Mountain 0 0 0

Westside 0 14, 572 14, 572

Total 0 0 849, 6551 849,655`

POS Base allocation based on DDS' projection per January, 2020 Claims and as
discussed with Regional Centers

D- 5 POS Summary Page 2 of 2 March 9, 2020



Department of Developmental Services

Budget Section, RC Allocation Unit

Purchase of Services Community Placement Program ( CPP) for the D- 5 Allocation
2017- 2018

Whole Dollars)

Regular CPP Funds DC Placement
Total CPP Total

Regional Center Start- Up D- 5 Allocation D- 5 Allocation

Start-Up Safety Net Assessment Placement Deflection FDC PDC SDC

A B C D E F= SUM( A: E) G H I J= SUM ( G: I)

Alta California 19, 712 0 0 0 0 19, 712 0 0 0 19, 712'

Central Valley 0    - 366, 431 0 8, 472 0 357, 959 0 0 0 357, 959

East Bay 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2, 871 2, 871

Eastern L. A.      0 0 326 0 0 326 0 0 0 326'

Far Northern 0 79, 015 0 0 0 79, 015 0 999 0 80, 014

Frank Lanterman 0 0 0 4, 278 0 4, 2781 0 0 0 4, 278'

Golden Gate 108, 230 0 0 0 0108, 230 0 0 128, 091 236, 321

Harbor 49, 650 0 0 0 0 49, 650 0 0 0 49, 650`

Inland 33, 029 0 0 28, 263 0 61, 29211 0 0 0 61, 292

Kern 0 0 0 44, 852 0 44, 852'      0 0 0 44,852

North Bay 425, 151 0 0 0 0 425, 151 0 0 52, 674 477, 825

North L. A. 0 0 43, 595 480 0 44, 0751 16, 561 0 0 60, 636

Orange 281, 253 0 0 0 0 281, 253 0 0 0 281, 253

Redwood Coast 42, 695 0 0 0 0 42, 695'      0 0 0 42, 695

San Andreas 55, 000 0 404 249, 213 0 304, 617 0 0 0 304, 617+

San Diego 538, 950 0 0 0 0 538, 950 0 0 0 538, 950'

San Gab/ Pomona 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

South Central 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Tri- Counties 129, 300 0 0 0 0 129, 300' 17, 010 2, 294 2, 436 151, 040'

Valley Mountain 0 0 0 0 0 i 0 0 0 0 0I

Westside 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14, 572 0 14, 572`

Total 519, 680   -$ 287, 416 44, 325     $ 335, 558 0 612, 1471      $ 33, 571  $ 17, 865     $ 186, 072 849, 655

Harbor without IP 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Harbor IP only 49, 650 0 0 0 0 49, 650 0 0 0 49, 650

Total Harbor includes IP       $ 49, 650 0 0 0 0 49, 650 0 0 0 49, 650

D- 5 CPP Page 2 of 2 March 9, 2020



FRANK D. LANTERMAN REGIONAL CENTER

PROJECTED CASH FLOW ANALYSIS

APRIL 1, 2020 - JUNE 30, 2020

DEPOSIT

PAYMENT)  BALANCE

4/ 01 BEGINNING BALANCE 21, 362, 252

04/ 01 PAYROLL 710, 000) 20, 652, 252

04/ 06 OPS 660, 000) 19, 992, 252

04/ 10 STATE CLAIM REIMBURSEMENT- FEB 18, 851, 168 38, 843, 420

04/ 10 POS 18, 150, 000) 20, 693, 420

04/ 15 PAYROLL 700, 000) 19, 993, 420

04/ 17 POS 2, 750, 000) 17, 243, 420

04/ 17 OPS 550, 000) 16, 693, 420

04/ 29 PAYROLL 700, 000) 15, 993, 420

05/ 04 OPS 660, 000) 15, 333, 420

05/ 10 STATE CLAIM REIMB - MARCH ( 52%)   9, 984, 000 25, 317, 420

05/ 10 POS 18, 150, 000) 7, 167, 420

05/ 13 PAYROLL 705, 000) 6, 462, 420

05/ 18 POS 2, 750, 000) 3, 712, 420

05/ 18 OPS 550, 000) 3, 162, 420

05/ 28 PAYROLL 705, 000) 2, 457, 420

06/ 04 OPS 550, 000)  1, 907, 420

06/ 10 STATE CLAIM REIMB- Part C 3, 000, 000 4, 907, 420

06/ 10 STATE CLAIM REIMB - APRIL ( 50%)     9, 750, 000 14, 657, 420

06/ 10 POS 18, 150, 000) 3, 492, 580)

06/ 10 PAYROLL 705, 000) 4, 197, 580)

06/ 18 POS 2, 750, 000) 6, 947, 580)

06/ 18 OPS 550, 000) 7, 497, 580)

06/ 24 PAYROLL 705, 000) 8, 202, 580)

6/ 30 ENDING BALANCE 7, 853, 748)

Projections assume a 10% increase in spending in OPS
and POS, effective 4/ 1/ 20



FRANK D. LANTERMAN REGIONAL CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE 8 SERVICE MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2020

2019- 2020

INVESTMENT SUMMARY

As of February 29, 2020, about $21. 1 million was maintained in our business checking account with City
National Bank.  Interest earnings of$ 11, 946 and ICF/ SPA administrative fees of$ 1, 549 were reported for the

month.

Page 2 OPERATIONS

Line 1  -  Salaries & Wages includes retroactive bi- lingual pay.
Line 22 -  Printing includes print and mailing of annual client annual cost statements.
Line 30 -  Accounting Fees includes progress payment for annual audit and tax return fees.

Page 3 PURCHASE OF SERVICES

Note:   There were 19 service days in February and 21 service days in January.  Our active caseload increased
by 32, from 10, 785 to 10,817 clients. .

Line 3 - Total Out- Of-Home includes about $ 396, 000 for services provided in prior months.

Line 11 - Non- Medical- Professional includes just under $ 210, 000 for prior months' services.

Line 15 - Prevention includes about $ 179, 000 for services in prior months.

Line 21 - Medical Care - Program includes over $ 97, 000 for prior months' services.

Page 4 COMMUNITY PLACEMENT PLAN( CPP)

Note:  There were 2 placements into the community in February.  There have been 8 placements made into the
community, out of 6 placements targeted for the fiscal year.

2018- 2019

Line 39 - OPERATIONS includes a consulting expense.

Line 40 - PURCHASE OF SERVICES includes community care facility, adult development, adaptive skills
training, personal assistance and in-home respite.

2017- 2018

Line 39-  OPERATIONS includes expenditures for disparity reduction project.

Line 40 - PURCHASE OF SERVICES includes behavior management, as well as community integration and
individual/family training.



FRANK D. LANTERMAN REGIONAL CENTER

FINANCIAL STATEMENT SUMMARY- MAIN CONTRACT

ACTIVITY THROUGH FEBRUARY 29, 2020

Fiscal Year- To- Date 2019- 2020 ( A- 4)

O;peratioiiis

Purchase of Services
4 FL u

tiJ
t

x

AY,

cr.      

S JCJ tJ tlat7 tf
SM

f. L
tFStx Jl

tJJfs , k f
w/'.

sJtitt J t}fit{ uit W iI rrt,<

xttt
i."s

t} 3Y stw\" i Fd t{ 13 3ftr;   7} r

corR 2 SfiS} cc'' t t i? tt3 1 tt

li../ oofttc} ft.. k) h t,   tt J rz a titiA Z cs"r1 tJJ}#rte ? t}{t3f
rPrir7eisr• 91,r<€rs tt+}ts r   }l. J,     

r    }      t. x   ? r t

71iim
v J— i} z C} x} 13 _.__......_...._       l} r

y  ++ o4r6s.7      tir

1rt t S s3r1L..Z{7i%  ., l0/. .
l tik/\,  ,  Z l; ?,
xli1,  

4
r,    t1t, 

lgZL ti    3 `}, Z 
t`,*,s-,  x1Y,1  2. 't k 1 
1   111,

M I 1 zr'
t)\ ti Sr r Z.

iiY 1( otl,SS L\
t.  ,.tt '\' S \t

t}
LSt`   "

ti,2 3 411
r, tt7r

1 2 3 4

3 3
J     . t

t';   ,•, 4,:, 4, Sv?zzra, r,      t 1 t.. S'      y L: 1? UP' atdj,.,, h c, z.,,, a, ctt; t }: l Sd ' 1     ,{: S 1

Current Year
ittli

e} t}

7t 1L
4l

t

f

t

Current Year
e e9J i tt 1 }

t3,
ss,L,,.ur,. tLaz'.c,t}ri tu. 4„ J>

ttliJ
x: text

t

tttr ACfUaI rJ 1n te, }
tr>

s.. 3s

yY
tctt

o i d,?
4CtUdl

t 1 f 1t t

8 Months YTD
4 t

8 Months YTD 14, e. S f 1 eri 1 tret' S.     fc iz, J  { S Ae.       4 2.i  . 1,, tea t..., 4i, et,. ,,. r,,,      c  " t  }
a

e., t Z    , ts       . Lt.       
x, U V5}} r'-    ft.   1aln, 4,ee te Z.et      . kOPS t,}      x POSkr fr. t, t1at,e,  t t}t rite t n.      t 4 ts.-  74 tzSrur r.,en

Actual    $ 24, 201, 244     $ 16, 142, 230     $ 14, 932, 845       $ 14, 491, 341 Actual       $ 201, 760, 877       $ 134, 574, 505 128, 324, 791 113, 131, 767

Projected Late Bills 2, 741, 356 2, 533, 331

Adjusted Total      $ 200, 729, 837       $ 134, 574, 505 131, 066, 147 115, 665, 098

100. 0%    66. 7%    61. 7%     63. 5%     100. 0%       66. 7% 65. 3% 63. 2%

Fiscal Year 2018- 2019 ( E- 4)

This month we recorded $ 500 in OPS and $203, 747 in POS.  To date, we have spent 99. 4% of our OPS

and 98. 3% of our POS allocations. We are currently projecting a small surplus in both OPS and POS.

Fiscal Year 2017- 2018 ( D- 4)

This month we recorded $ 1, 860 in OPS and $ 23, 778 in POS.  To date, we have spent 99. 9% of our OPS and

99. 2% of our POS allocations. We have a very small surplus in OPS, as well as a small surplus in POS.



4/8/2020

FRANK D. LANTERMAN REGIONAL CENTER

ANALYSIS OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES

FISCAL YEAR 2019- 2020 F. Y. 19- 20

FOR THE 8 SERVICE MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2020 PAGE 1

APPROVED BUDGET EXPENDITURES

PERCENT PERCENT PERCENT 2019- 20

2019- 20 2018- 19 THIS Y-T- D Y- T- D 2019- 20 2018- 19 2017- 18 BUDGET

AS E4 MONTH*     2019- 20 2018- 19 AS E4 D5 AVAILABLE

DESCRIPTION 1)    1)   3)   4)   5)  6)   6)    7)    9)

OPERATIONS- MAIN CONTRACT

PERSONAL SERVICES 19, 250, 502 18, 401, 767 1, 482, 566 12, 070, 594 11, 700, 711 62. 7% 63. 6% 61. 8%    7, 179, 908 1

OPERATING EXPENSES 5, 043, 742 4, 471, 115 360, 824 2, 957, 706 2, 874, 154 58. 6% 64. 3% 57.5%    2, 086, 036 2

TOTAL EXPENSES:      24, 294, 244 22, 872, 882 1, 843, 390 15, 028, 300 14, 574, 865 61. 9% 63. 7% 61. 0%    9, 265, 944 3

LESS: INTEREST INCOME 75, 000 50, 000 11, 946 82, 572 70, 325 110. 1% 140. 7% 78. 7% 7, 572 4

LESS: OTHER INCOME 18, 000)      ( 18, 000)       ( 1, 549)      ( 12, 883)     ( 13, 199)       71. 6% 73. 3% 60. 6% 5, 117) 5

TOTAL INTEREST& OTHER INCOME: 93, 000)      ( 68, 000)      ( 13, 495)      ( 95, 455)     ( 83, 524)      102. 6% 1 122. 8% 66. 4% 2, 455 6

7

24, 201, 244 22, 804, 882 1, 829, 895 14, 932, 845 14, 491, 341 61. 7% 63. 5% 61. 0%    9, 268, 399 8

9

PURCH OF SERVICES- MAIN CONTRACT 10

OUT- OF- HOME 55, 363, 050 49, 437, 390 4, 984, 953 35, 627, 157 32, 808, 920 64. 4% 66. 4% 64. 4%   19, 735, 893 11

DAY PROGRAM 30, 674, 804 30, 402, 015 2, 298, 109 18, 770, 477 18, 520, 855 61. 2% 60. 9% 60. 5%   11, 904, 327 12

OTHER SERVICES 122, 996, 028 100, 908, 886 9, 964, 939 74, 684, 958 62, 610, 094 60. 7% 1 62. 0% 61. 2%   48, 311, 070 13

TOTAL POS BEFORE ADJUSTMENTS:    209, 033, 882 180, 748, 291 17, 248, 001 129, 082, 592 113, 939, 869 61. 8% 63. 0% 62. 0%   79, 951, 290 14

LESS: ICF SPA PROGRAM 1, 178, 612)   ( 1, 125, 980)     ( 103, 273)     ( 757, 801)    ( 758, 102)       64. 3% 67. 3% 61. 1%     ( 420, 811) 15

BUDGET ALLOCATION SURPLUS/( DEFICIT)  6, 094, 393)   3, 337, 875 0 6, 094, 393) 16

TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS:      ( 7, 273, 005)   2, 211, 895     ( 103, 273)     ( 757, 801)    ( 758, 102)       10. 4% 34. 3% 23.4%    ( 6, 515, 204) 17

18

TOTAL PURCHASE OF SERVICES:    201, 760, 877 182, 960, 186 17, 144, 728 128, 324, 791 113, 181, 767 63. 6% 61. 9% 62. 9%   73, 436, 086 19

20

COMMUNITY PLACEMENT PLAN 21

PERSONAL SERVICES 632, 424 632, 424 53, 994 428, 580 469, 325 67. 8% 74. 2% 70. 8%      203, 844 22

OPERATING EXPENSES 70, 900 70, 900 708 24, 358 19, 264 58. 6% 27. 2% 32. 2%       46, 542 23

24

TOTAL OPERATIONS: 703, 324 703, 324 54,702 452, 938 488, 589 64.4% 69. 5% 66. 8%      250, 386 25

PURCHASE OF SERVICES 2, 461, 971 1, 645, 605 170, 937 954, 278 9, 753 38. 8% 6. 3%    1, 507, 693 26

27

TOTAL CPP:       3, 165, 295 2, 348, 929 225, 639 1, 407, 216 498, 342 44. 5% 21. 2% 20. 9%    1, 758, 079 28

29

FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER 30

TOTAL FRC EXPENSES: 155, 701 155, 701 15, 833 98, 354 100, 412 63. 2% 64. 5% 66. 7%       57, 347 31

32

33

GRAND TOTAL:    229, 283, 117 208, 269, 698 19, 216, 095 144, 763, 206 1128, 271, 862 1 63. 1% 61. 6% 62. 1%   84, 519, 911 34

35

36

37

RECAP OF TOTAL CONTRACT 38

OPERATIONS 25, 060, 269 23, 663, 907 1, 900, 430 15, 484, 137 15, 080, 342 61. 8% 63. 7% 61. 2%    9, 576, 132 39

PURCHASE OF SERVICES 204, 222, 848 184, 605, 791 17, 315, 665 129, 279, 069 113, 191, 520 63. 3% 61. 3% 62. 2%   74, 943, 779 40

41

TOTAL CONTRACT:    229, 283, 117 208, 269, 698 19, 216, 095 144, 763, 206 128, 271, 862 63. 1% 61. 6% 62. 1%   84, 519, 911 42

Column( 3) represents payments made in the month following the last service months.



4/ 8/ 2020

FRANK D. LANTERMAN REGIONAL CENTER F. Y. 19- 20

OPERATIONS- MAIN CONTRACT FOR THE 8 SERVICE MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2020 PAGE 2

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN TOTAL PERCENT BALANCE OF

BUDGET CATEGORY BUDGET( A 5)      2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 EXPENDED EXPENDED BUDGET

PERSONAL SERVICES

1 E E '      14 41 1 1 j 7 4 1 4 1 4 7 ° 7 2. 1SALARI S&:: A 3 055 75 Vit! 1 6 ._ .' 1 0 0 1 5 2 s .  D 3 421 :<< 7 1 fl ppryry y 1 3 09y .<.<      fl yy5'' '._.... _    S fo    . .{, 5.:Le7 r36 r       :.#   S3 3` K . 3 zt1 P6       !  .! Q53,,    Vgi(  . a 1. 30, 8S T Y}  9} 0 t { l x    .

2 TEMPORARY HELP 500, 000 15, 486 65, 081 51, 845 41, 885 70, 261 38, 992 40, 259 21, 627 345, 436 69. 1%      154, 564 2

3 CONTRACT SERVICES 404, 000 27, 514 27, 078 29, 873 34, 194 22, 158 44, 230 24, 608 16, 721 226, 376 56. 0%      177, 624 3

4 SUB- TOTAL:     15, 270, 431 1, 098, 375 1, 132, 335 1, 134, 588 1, 630, 334 1 1, 135, 840 1, 136, 993 1, 113, 835 1, 169, 217 0 0 0 0 9, 551, 517 62. 5%    5, 718, 914 14

5 BENEFITS 5

6 RETIREMENT/ PENSION 1, 582, 285 117, 442 115, 706 116, 993 173, 068 115, 869 117, 025 117, 000 126, 291 999, 394 63. 2%      582, 891 6

7 MEDICARE TAX 208,237 15, 421 15, 201 15, 401 22, 732 15, 288 15, 442 15, 391 16, 692 131, 568 63. 2%       76, 669 7

8 HEALTH BENEFITS 1, 894, 622 164, 945 115, 534 134, 050 134, 241 206, 106 150, 942 159, 027 148, 396 1, 213, 241 64. 0%      681, 381 8

9 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 121, 118 15, 629 9, 775 9, 798 9, 683 4, 986 9, 992 10, 037 9, 961 79, 861 65. 9%       41, 257 9

10 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE SUI 78, 061 3, 798 3, 797 3, 807 3, 758 3, 775 3, 804 3, 834 3, 765 30, 338 38. 9%       47, 723 10

11 NON- INDUSTRIAL DISABILITY 59,512 4, 687 4, 799 4, 806 4, 771 4, 752 4, 858 5, 013 4, 951 38, 637 64. 9%       20, 875 11

12 LIFE INSURANCE 36, 236 2, 851 2, 905 2, 910 2, 887 4, 559 3, 270 3, 363 3, 293 26, 038 71. 9%       10, 198 12

13 SUBTOTAL:       3, 980, 071 324, 773 267, 717 287, 765 351, 140 355, 335 305, 333 313, 665 313, 349 0 0 0 0 2, 519, 077 63. 3%    1, 460, 994 13

14 14

15 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES:     19, 250,502 1, 423, 148 1, 400, 052 1, 422,353 1, 981, 474 1, 491, 175 1, 442,326 1, 427, 500 1, 482, 566 0 0 0 0 12, 070,594 62. 7%    7, 179, 908 15

16 OPERATING EXPENSES I 1 1 16

17 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 41, 000 961 2, 672 6, 836 6, 752 2, 764 4, 492 4, 132 2, 607 1 31, 216 76. 1% 9, 784 117

18 FACILITY RENT 2, 394, 987 195, 192 192, 535 183, 507 197, 947 193, 873 192, 718 195, 694 198, 353 1, 549, 819 64. 7%      845, 168 18

19 FACILITY MAINTENANCE 97, 470 1, 834 3, 549 15, 956 2, 805 1, 967 1, 195 10, 653 1, 414 39, 373 40.4%       58, 097 19

20 COMMUNICATION 392, 000 25, 539 24,217 26, 126 32, 035 52, 648 17, 559 32, 828 29, 033 239, 985 61. 2%      152, 015 20

21 GENERAL OFFICE EXPENSES 142, 000 10, 755 6, 077 18, 036 2, 772 36, 362 9, 075 8, 133 8, 674 99, 884 70. 3%       42, 116 21

22  ,,,, PRINTING 43 000 326 0 7, 307 5951 770 Tm 1,,117 1,% 604 23, 342 5.91/4 14, 658, 22

23 INSURANCE 200,000 16, 302 16, 302 16, 302 16, 302 15, 399 15, 289 15, 136 17, 794 128,826 64.4%       71, 174 23

24 DATA PROCESSING 274, 000 23, 724 14, 766 13, 006 20, 873 23, 013 11, 552 19, 900 16, 161 142, 995 52. 2%      131, 005 24

25 DATA PROCESSING MAINTENANCE 348, 000 25, 839 53, 375 23, 215 34, 936 49, 651 11, 151 29, 509 25, 978 253, 654 72. 9%       94, 346 25

26 INTEREST EXPENSE 7, 600 0 7, 647 0 0 0 0 0 0 7, 647 100. 6%   47 26

27 BANK FEES 3, 000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0. 0% 3, 000 27

28 LEGAL FEES 197, 000 1, 060 9, 846 19, 387 22, 762 5, 889 9, 260 6, 265 25,003 99,472 50. 5%       97, 528 28

29 BOARD AND COMMITTEE EXPENSES 26, 000 810 1, 543 811 1, 803 112 1, 505 4,491 1, 407 12, 482 48. 0%       13, 518 29

30 ACCOUNTING FEES Wood 0 0 Otl0 3$ 000 fl fip010jQ<     .....5, 00:   S2tIQ0 98.3°!a lrtlflQ' 30
31 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 26, 000 286 0 1, 057 0 0 1, 422 0 463 3, 228 12. 4%       22, 772 31

32 CONSULTING/ TRAINING 125, 000 28, 312 23, 049 16, 090 10, 754      ( 1, 006) 3, 005 33, 107 359 113, 670 90. 9%       11, 330 32

33 TRAVEL 138, 000 4, 680 4, 570 13, 485 13, 126 4, 753 5, 822 3, 611 9, 867 59,914 43.4%       78, 086 33

34 ARCA DUES 68, 389 5, 699 5, 699 5, 699 5, 699 5, 699 5, 699 5, 699 5, 699 45, 592 66. 7%       22, 797 34

35 GENERAL EXPENSES 39, 000 4, 126 244 5, 161 5, 067 8, 328 3, 196 17, 065 1, 908 44,607 114. 4% 5, 607 35

36 PRIOR YEAR CLAIMS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 36

37 OTHER 423, 296 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0. 0%     423, 296 37

38 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES:       5, 043, 742 345, 445 365, 603 373, 981 407, 228 400, 222 307, 063 397, 340 360, 824 0 0 0 0 2, 957, 706 58. 6%    2, 086, 036 38

39 39

40 TOTAL EXPENSES:     24, 294, 244 1, 768, 593 1, 765, 655 1, 796, 334 2, 388, 702 1, 891, 397 1, 749, 389 1, 824, 840 1, 843, 390 01 0 0 0 15, 028, 300 61. 9%    9, 265, 944 40

41 41

42 LESS:  INTEREST INCOME 75, 000 4, 586 8, 239 6, 644 9, 248 12, 880 14, 477 14, 552 11, 946 82, 572 110. 1% 7, 57242

43 LESS:  OTHER INCOME 18, 000)       ( 3, 113)       ( 1, 637)       ( 1, 230)      ( 1, 668)       ( 515) 2, 064) 1, 107)       ( 1, 549)    12, 883) 71. 6%       ( 5, 117) 43

44 TOTAL INTEREST& OTHER INCOME: 93, 000)       ( 7, 699)       ( 9, 876)       ( 7, 874)     ( 10, 916)     ( 13, 395)       ( 16, 541)      ( 15, 659)      ( 13, 495)   0 0 0 0 95, 455)       102. 6% 2, 455 44

45 45

46 46

47 NET OPERATIONS:     24, 201, 244 1, 760, 894 1, 755, 779 1, 788, 460 2, 377, 786 1, 878, 002 1, 732, 848 1, 809, 181 1, 829, 895 ol 0 0 0 14, 932, 845 61. 7%    9, 268, 399 47



4/ 8/ 2020

FRANK D. LANTERMAN REGIONAL CENTER F. Y. 19- 20

PURCHASE OF SERVICES- MAIN CONTRACT FOR THE 8 SERVICE MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2020 PAGE 3

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN TOTAL PERCENT BALANCE OF

BUDGET CATEGORY BUDGET( A 5)      2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 EXPENDED EXPENDED BUDGET

NO. OF SERVICE DAYS 22 22 20 23 20 21 21 19

OUT- OF- HOME

1 COMMUNITY CARE FACILITY 54, 067, 990 4, 096, 497 4, 145, 919 4, 222, 721 4,251, 055 4, 201, 011 4, 322, 244 4, 682, 091 4, 793, 841 34, 715, 379 64. 2%   19, 352, 611 1

2 ICF/ SNF FACILITY 1, 295,060 99,460 134, 127 128, 566 130,629 89, 282 78,600 60, 002 191, 112 911, 778 70. 4%      383, 282 2

3 TOTALOUT- PF-} 1 5§, 383 U 0 4,195, 957 4,2$ 0, 048 4,351, 287 4,381, 684 4, 290, 293 4,400,$ 44 4742,09 x,.91) 4, 953 D 0 0 0,   35, 827151 64,4°Ia  .. 13; T3S$ 93 3

4 DAY PROGRAMS 4

5 DAY CARE 1, 486, 085 104, 858 99, 553 99, 168 105, 665 89, 064 82, 930 97, 742 82, 458 761, 438 51. 2%      724, 647 5

6 DAY TRAINING 25, 303, 672 1, 978, 236 2, 074, 656 1, 975, 979 2, 179, 415 1, 785, 781 2, 017, 102 2, 068, 102 1, 985, 440 16, 064, 711 63. 5%    9, 238, 961 6

7 SUPPORTED EMPLOYMENT SEP 2, 727, 491 113, 862 218, 145 221, 123 150, 272 234, 953 276, 481 195, 184 196, 795 1, 606, 815 58. 9%    1, 120, 676 7

8 WORK ACTIVITY PROGRAM ( WAP) 1, 157, 556 61, 475 49,493 42,572 46,574 37, 117 31, 205 35, 661 33, 416 337, 513 29. 2%      820, 043 8

9 TOTAL DAY PROGRAMS:     30, 674, 804 2, 258, 431 1 2, 441, 847 2, 338, 842 2, 481, 926 2, 146, 915 2, 407, 718 2, 396, 689 2, 298, 109 0 0 0 0 18, 770, 477 61. 2%   11, 904, 327 9

10 OTHER SERVICES 10

11 1-    F . .     L'_' 1 1: 1 1 :    4     ( 2 4 4 1 1'' T 4 4 2 . 7 .  1. . 11MED A , PRO ESIONA 6 83 965' .      8 919    . 344 8 53 T5 "' 13 3 55 1 62113    <<<_ 1 229. 84  ..= 1 3 8 3. 9 .   1403 4 $       10 382. 41     <<  6 T/ o  =° 8 456 225_.

12 NON- MEDICAL- PROGRAM 19, 594, 171 1, 355, 896 1, 401, 609 1, 393, 072 1, 420, 273 1, 273, 230 1, 252, 349 1, 529, 486 1, 462, 320 11, 088, 235 56. 6%    8, 505, 936 12

13 HOME CARE SERVICES 2, 911, 315 235, 518 234, 106 255, 935 272, 770 244, 734 262, 671 322, 916 300, 699 2, 129, 349 73. 1%      781, 966 13

14 TRANSPORTATION 4, 192, 862 342, 347 321, 950 310, 959 356, 187 254, 681 339, 688 326, 809 306, 196 2, 558, 817 61. 0%    1, 634, 045 14

15    + REI/ ENT11? 1J 1fii, 053, 277<   1, 115,474    , 1," 175,497 1, 143, 991 J,?$ 8, sgq 11,

1090,
387 1, 16AM46 1; 219785 1, 337, 928.  9,607,078.       59. 8%  ..= 6,448;199: 15

16 OTHER AUTHORIZED 36, 972, 198 2, 311, 187 2, 727,638 21792, 887 2, 954,702 2, 822, 827 2, 812,061 3, 389,833 2, 897,094 22,708,229 61. 4%   14, 263, 969 116

17 P& EXPENSES 117, 822 18, 664 10, 372 10, 372 9, 264 8, 448 10, 299 9, 454 9, 201 86, 074 73. 1%       31, 748 17

18 HOSPITAL CARE 2, 961, 778 223, 758 385, 756 253, 277 198, 920 183, 550 176, 726 150, 996 157, 487 1, 730, 470 58. 4%    1, 231, 308 18

19 MEDICAL EQUIPMENT 104, 430 1, 477 1, 571 10, 384 23, 151 619 13, 407 5, 665 7, 440 63,714 61. 0%       40, 716 19

20 MEDICAL CARE- PROFESSIONAL 2, 804, 293 170, 996 183, 956 165, 230 207, 455 265, 968 196, 599 232, 986 246, 350 1, 669, 540 59. 5%    1, 134, 753 20

21 MEDICAL,, CAFW- PROGRAM 957, 3 5'      ? 12, 343 44, 21,'1 1#7,167.     55, 8, 0.     35, 636.       68, 97...<      44,341       ` 39658=°    514„ 957: 52. t°/u 473, 309= 21
22 RESPITE- IN- HOME 19, 108, 876 1, 015, 705 1, 222, 100 1, 498, 464 1, 552, 583 1, 674, 473 1, 540, 141 1, 647, 782 1, 693, 805 11, 845, 053 62. 0%    7, 263, 823 22

23 RESPITE-OUT-OF- HOME 20,765 126 0 0 2, 776 8, 634 2, 145 1, 514 1, 136 16, 331 78. 6% 4, 434 23

24 CAMPS 327, 909 23, 149 185,893 48, 523 6, 613 10, 218 1, 493 5, 280 3, 301 284, 470 86. 8%       43, 439 24

25 TOTAL OTHER SERVICES:    122, 996,028 8, 125,559 9, 239,483 9, 223,936 9, 692,439 9, 136,226 9, 069, 180 10, 233, 196 9, 964,939 0 0 0 0 74,684,958 60. 7%   48,311, 070 25

26 26

27 TOTAL POS BEFORE ADJUSTMENTS:     209, 033,882 14, 579,947 15, 961, 376 15, 914,065 16, 556,049 15, 573,434 15, 877,742 17, 371, 978 17,248,001 0 0 0 0 129,082, 592 61. 8%   79,951, 290 27

28 ADJUSTMENTS 28

29 LESS: ICF SPA PROGRAM 1, 178, 612 106,730 108, 811 82,019 111, 225 34, 314 137, 611 73, 818 103,273 757,801 64. 3%      420, 811 29

30 PLUS: BUDGET ALLOCATION SURPLUS 6, 094, 393)       0 0. 0%   ( 6, 094, 393) 30

31 TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS:  7, 273, 005)    ( 106, 730)    ( 108, 811)      ( 82, 019)    ( 111, 225)     ( 34, 314)     ( 137,611)      ( 73, 818)     ( 103, 273)   0 0 0 0       ( 757,801) 10. 4%   ( 6, 515, 204) 31

32 32

33 33

34 TOTAL PURCHASE OF SERVICES:    201, 760, 877 1 14, 473, 217 1 15, 852, 565 1 15, 832, 046 16, 444, 824 15, 539, 120 1 15, 740, 131 1 17, 298, 160 1 17, 144, 728 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 1 128, 324, 791 1 63. 6%   73, 436, 086 34

35 ACTIVE CASELOAD: 1 10, 5551 10, 574 1 10, 606 1 10, 651 1 10, 729 1 10, 783 1 10, 785 1 10, 817 35

36 1 CHANGE FROM PRIOR MONTH: 1 45 19 32 45 78 54 2 32 3071 2. 9% 1 36



4/ 8/ 2020

FRANK D. LANTERMAN REGIONAL CENTER F. Y. 19- 20

COMMUNITY PLACEMENT PLAN( CPP) FOR THE 8 SERVICE MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2020 PAGE 4

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN TOTAL PERCENT BALANCE OF

BUDGET CATEGORY BUDGET( A 5)      2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 EXPENDED EXPENDED BUDGET

PERSONAL SERVICES

1 STAFFING- CPP 276,000 28, 935 25,584 31, 083 30, 466 19, 816 19, 816 8, 277)       26, 169 173,592 62. 9%      102, 408 1

2 PERSONAL SERVICES- CPP 276, 000 28, 935 25, 584 31, 083 30, 466 19, 816 19, 816 8, 277)       26, 169 0 0 0 0 173, 592 62. 9%      102, 408 2

3 3

4 STAFFING- LDC 299, 694 26, 670 26, 537 25, 497 36, 429 24, 348 32, 383 54, 629 27, 825 254, 318 84. 9%       45, 376 4

5 CONTRACT SERVICES - LDC 56,730 3, 418 372 0 0 0 3, 070 6, 190)    0 670 1. 2%       56, 060 5

6 PERSONAL SERVICES- LDC 356, 424 30, 088 26, 909 25, 497 36, 429 24, 348 35, 453 48, 439 27, 825 0 0 0 0 254, 988 71. 5%      101, 436 6

7 7

8 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES 632, 424 59, 023 52, 493 56, 580 66, 895 44, 164 55, 269 40, 162 53, 994 0 0 0 0 428, 580 67. 8%      203, 844 8

9 OPERATING EXPENSES 9

CONSULTING/ TRAINING- CPP 42, 000 7, 785 1, 558 6, 227 1 35, 773

10 GENERAL EXPENSES- CPP 13, 600 1, 275 1, 133 1, 417 992 992 992 283 1, 133 8, 217 60.4% 5, 383 10

11 OPERATING EXPENSES- CPP 55, 600 1, 275 1, 133 1, 417 992 992 992 8, 068 425)   0 0 0 0 8, 217 14. 8%       47, 383 11

12 12

13 CONSULTING/ TRAINING- LDC 0 0 0 0 1, 595 0 0 1, 595)    0 0 0 13

14 GENERAL EXPENSES- LDC 15, 300 1, 133 1, 133 1, 133 1, 133 1, 133 1, 133 1, 983 1, 133 9, 914 64. 8% 5, 386 14

15 OPERATING EXPENSES- LDC 15, 300 1, 133 1, 133 1, 133 2, 728 1, 133 1, 133 388 1, 133 0 0 0 0 9, 914 64. 8% 5, 386 15

16 1 1 116

17 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 70, 900 2, 408 2, 266 2, 550 3, 720 2, 125 2, 125 8, 456 708 0 0 0 0 24, 358 34. 4%       46, 542 17

18 18

19 TOTAL OPERATIONS: 703,324 61, 431 54, 759 59, 130 70, 615 46,289 57,394 48,618 54,702 0 0 0 0 452,938 64.4%      250, 386 19

20 OUT- OF- HOME 20

21 COMMUNITY CARE FACILITY 1, 603, 807 6, 215 82, 609 53, 560 169, 555 178, 268 73, 616 98, 555 137, 470 0 0 0 0 799, 848 49. 9%      803, 959 21

22 ICF/ SNF FACILITY 0 0 0 0 0 0 22

23 SUB-TOTAL:       1, 603,807 6, 215 82, 609 53,560 169,555 178, 268 73,616 98, 555 137,470 0 0 0 0 799,848 49. 9%      803, 959 123

24 DAY PROGRAMS 24

25 DAY TRAINING 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25

26 SUB- TOTAL:      0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26

27 OTHERS 27

28 NON- MEDICAL PROFESSIONAL 8, 164 153 1 426 453 6, 112 5, 727 8, 362 1 20, 150 12, 655 54, 038 45, 874 28

29 NON- MEDICAL PROGRAM 0 0 7, 984 10, 424 3, 890 6, 765 5, 123 6, 492 6, 829 47, 507 47, 507 29

30 HOME CARE SERVICES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 130

31 TRANSPORTATION 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31

32 OTHER AUTHORIZED 850, 000 0 212, 120 189, 825 1, 802 4, 588 1, 328 2, 824 13, 846 46, 683 5. 5%      803, 317 32

33 P& I EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 408 2 137 137 684 684 33

34 MEDICAL EQUIPMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 34

35 MEDICAL CARE- PROFESSIONAL 0 0 210 0 0 210 210 35

36 MEDICAL CARE- PROGRAM 0 0 0 0 5, 308 0 5, 308 5, 308 36

37 RESPITE- IN HOME 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 37

38 RESPITE- OUT OF HOME 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38

39 OTHER 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 39

40 SUB- TOTAL: 858, 164 153 220, 740      ( 178, 948)      17, 112 17, 488 14, 815 29, 603 33, 467 0 0 0 0 154, 430 18. 0%      703, 734 40

41 41

42 IN EXCESS OF BUDGET ALLOCATION 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 42

43 43

44 TOTAL POS:       2, 461, 971 6, 368 303, 349      ( 125, 388)     186, 667 195, 756 88, 431 128, 158 170, 937 0 0 0 0 954, 278 38. 8%    1, 507, 693 144

45 1 145

46 146
47 TOTAL CPP:       3, 165, 295 67, 799 358, 108       ( 66,258) 1 257,282 242, 045 145,825 176, 776 225,639 0 0 0 0 1, 407,216 44. 5%    1, 758, 079 147

48 INUMBER OF CPP PLACEMENTS 6 1 2 1 1 1 11 0 1 21 ol ol 21 1 1 1 1 8 2) 48



4/ 8/ 2020

FRANK D. LANTERMAN REGIONAL CENTER F. Y. 19- 20

FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER FOR THE 8 SERVICE MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2020 PAGE 5

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN TOTAL PERCENT BALANCE OF

BUDGET CATEGORY BUDGET( A 5)      2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 EXPENDED EXPENDED BUDGET

PERSONAL SERVICES

1 FAMILY SUPPORT SPECIALIST 75, 624 6, 302 6, 302 6, 302 6, 302 6, 302 6, 302 6, 302 6, 302 50, 416 66. 7%       25, 208 1

2 RESOURCE& INFO COORDINATOR 46, 300 3, 861 3, 856 3, 858 3, 858 3, 858 2, 272 0 7, 555 29, 118 62. 9%       17, 182 2

3 RESOURCE& INFO SPECIALIST 23, 717 1, 976 1, 976 1, 977 1, 977 1, 977 1, 976 1, 976 1, 976 15, 811 66. 7% 7, 906 3

4 TOTAL FRC PERSONAL SERVICES 145, 641 12, 139 12, 134 12, 137 12, 137 12, 137 1 10, 550 8, 278 15, 833 0 01 0 0 95, 345 65. 5%       50, 29614

5 FRC ACTIVITIES/ PROJECTS 5

6 INFO DISSEMINATION& REFERRAL 3, 560 0 337 0 1, 340 1, 003 0 0 0 0 0. 0% 3, 560 6

7 PUBLIC AWARENESS 1, 200 171 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 171 14. 3% 1, 029 7

8 FAMILY/ PROFESSIONAL COLLABORATION 5, 300 0 0 0 0 338 2, 500 0 0 2, 838 53. 5% 2, 462 8

9 TOTAL FRC ACTIVITIES/ PROJECTS 10, 060 171 337 0       ( 1, 340)       1, 341 2, 500 0 0 0 0 0 0 3, 009 29. 9% 7, 051 9

10 1 10

11 TOTAL FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER: 1 155, 701 12, 310 1 12, 471 1 12, 137 10, 797 1 13, 478 13, 050 1 8, 278 1 15, 833 0 0 0 0 1 98, 354 1 63. 2%       57, 347 11

The budgeted amount represents only those dollars specifically earmarked in our contract for Family Resource Center services.
Actual support also includes in- kind services and expenses provided through the Operations portion of the Regional Center contract.



4/ 8/ 2020

FRANK D. LANTERMAN REGIONAL CENTER

ANALYSIS OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES

FISCAL YEAR 2018- 2019 F. Y. 18- 19

THROUGH FEBRUARY 29, 2020 PAGE 6

APPROVED BUDGET EXPENDITURES

PERCENT PERCENT PERCENT 2018- 19

2018- 19 2017- 18 THIS Y- T- D Y- T- D 2018- 19 2017- 18 2016- 17 BUDGET

E4 D5 MONTH*     2018- 19 2017- 18 E4 D5 C6 AVAILABLE

DESCRIPTION 1)     2)   3)   4)    5)   6)    7)     8)     9)

OPERATIONS- MAIN CONTRACT

1 PERSONAL SERVICES 18, 401, 767 17, 954, 128 0 17, 954, 497 17, 274, 584 97. 6% 96. 2% 97. 0%      447, 270 1

2 OPERATING EXPENSES 4, 471, 115 4, 218, 455 500 4, 834, 394 4, 884, 606 108. 1% 115. 8% 104. 2%      ( 363, 279) 2

3 TOTAL EXPENSES:      22, 872, 882 22, 172, 583 500 22, 788, 891 22, 159, 190 99. 6% 99. 9% 98. 9% 83, 991 3

4 LESS: INTEREST INCOME 50, 000 13, 000 0 112, 852 23, 668 225. 7% 182. 1% 171. 6% 62, 852 4

5 LESS: OTHER INCOME 18, 000 27, 000 0 18, 007 21, 726 100. 0% 80. 5% 95. 6%     7 5

6 TOTAL INTEREST& OTHER INCOME: 68, 000)       ( 40, 000)   0      ( 130, 859)      ( 45, 394)      192. 4% 113. 5% 109. 0% 62, 859 6

7 7

8 NET OPERATIONS:      22, 804, 882 22, 132, 583 500 22, 658, 032 22, 113, 796 99. 4% 99. 9% 98. 9%      146, 850 8

9 9

10 PORCH OF SERVICES- MAIN CONTRACT 10

11 OUT- OF- HOME 49, 437, 390 48, 741, 873 20, 265 50, 252, 424 47, 355, 224 101. 6% 97. 2% 103. 1%       815, 034 11

12 DAY PROGRAM 30, 402, 015 31, 637, 236 32, 977 28, 453, 779 29, 672, 128 93. 6% 93. 8% 101. 8%     1, 948, 236 112

13 OTHER SERVICES 100, 908, 886 87, 562, 854 150, 505 102, 352, 030 87, 130, 018 101. 4% 99. 5% 101. 2%    ( 1, 443, 144) 13

14 TOTAL POS BEFORE ADJUSTMENTS:     180, 748, 291 167, 941, 963 203, 747 181, 058, 233 164, 157, 370 100. 2% 97. 7% 101. 9%      ( 309, 942) 14

15 LESS: ICF SPA PROGRAM 1, 125, 980)   ( 1, 516, 394)   0    ( 1, 180, 111)   ( 1, 406, 926)      104. 8% 92. 8% 91. 3% 54, 131 15

16 BUDGET ALLOCATION SURPLUS 3, 337, 875    ( 2, 436, 159)   0 16

17 TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS:       2, 211, 895    ( 3, 952, 553)   0    ( 1, 180, 111)   ( 1, 406, 926)      - 53. 4% 35. 6%       - 105. 5%     3, 392, 006 17

18 18

19 TOTAL PURCHASE OF SERVICES:     182, 960, 186 163, 989, 410 203, 747 179, 878, 122 162, 750, 444 98. 3% 99. 2% 99. 7%     3, 082, 064 19

20 20

21 COMMUNITY PLACEMENT PLAN 21

22 PERSONAL SERVICES 632, 424 592, 996 0 589, 568 550, 891 93. 2% 92. 9% 93. 1% 42, 856 22

23 OPERATING EXPENSES 70, 900 68, 916 0 29, 719 52, 083 41. 9% 75. 6% 52. 9% 41, 181 23

24 24

25 TOTAL OPERATIONS: 703, 324 661, 912 0 619, 287 602, 974 88. 1% 91. 1% 89. 3% 84, 037 25

26 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 1, 645, 605 2, 084, 985 28, 027 866, 905 1, 019, 820 52. 7% 48. 9% 94. 3% 1 778, 700 26

27 27

28 TOTAL CPP:       2, 348, 929 2, 746, 897 28, 027 1, 486, 192 1, 622, 794 63. 3% 59. 1% 93. 2%      862, 737 28

29 29

30 FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER+ 30

31 TOTAL FRC EXPENSES: 155, 701 105, 438 0 155, 701 105, 438 100. 0% 100. 0% 100. 0%     0 31

32 32

33 33

34 GRAND TOTAL:     208, 269, 698 188, 974, 328 232, 274 204, 178, 047 186, 592, 472 1 98. 0% 98. 7% 99. 4%    4, 091, 651 34

35 I 35

36 36

37 37

38 RECAP OF TOTALCONTRACT38

39 OPERATIONS 23, 663, 907 22, 899, 933 500 23, 433, 020 22, 822, 208 99. 0% 99. 7% 98. 6%      230, 887 39

40 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 184, 605, 791 166, 074, 395 231, 774 180, 745, 027 163, 770, 264 97. 9% 98. 6% 99. 6%     3, 860, 764 40

41 41

42 TOTAL CONTRACT:     208, 269, 698 188, 974, 328 232, 274 204, 178, 047 186, 592, 472 98. 0% 1 98. 7% 99. 4% 1 4, 091, 651 42

Column( 3) represents payments made in the month following the last service months.



4/ 8/ 2020

FRANK D. LANTERMAN REGIONAL CENTER

ANALYSIS OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES

FISCAL YEAR 2017- 2018 F. Y. 17- 18

THROUGH FEBRUARY 29, 2020 PAGE 7

APPROVED BUDGET EXPENDITURES

PERCENT PERCENT PERCENT 2017- 18

2017- 18 2016- 17 THIS Y-T- D Y-T- D 2017- 18 2016- 17 2015- 16 BUDGET

D5 C6 MONTH'     2017- 18 2016- 17 D5 C6 B4 AVAILABLE

DESCRIPTION 1)     2)   3)   4)    5)   6)    7)     8)     9)

OPERATIONS- MAIN CONTRACT

1 PERSONAL SERVICES 17, 954, 128 16, 834, 873 0 17, 274, 584 16, 322, 069 96. 2% 97. 0% 94. 0%      679, 544 1

2 OPERATING EXPENSES 4, 218, 455 6, 104, 674 1, 860 4, 884, 606 6, 364, 039 115. 8% 104. 2% 92. 7%      ( 666, 151) 2

3 TOTAL EXPENSES:      22, 172, 583 22, 939, 547 1, 860 22, 159, 190 22, 686, 108 99. 9% 98. 9% 93. 7% 13, 393 3

4 LESS: INTEREST INCOME 13, 000 6, 000 0 23, 668 10, 296 182. 1% 171. 6% 111. 3% 10, 668 4

5 LESS: OTHER INCOME 27, 000)       28, 000)   0       ( 21, 726)      26, 771 80. 5% 95. 6% 135. 6% 5, 274) 5

6 TOTAL INTEREST& OTHER INCOME: 40, 000)       ( 34, 000)   0       ( 45, 394)      ( 37, 067)      113. 5% 109. 0% 130. 1% 5, 394 6

7 7

8 NET OPERATIONS:      22, 132, 583 22, 905, 547 1, 860 22, 113, 796 22, 649, 041 99. 9% 98. 9% 93. 7% 18, 787 8

9 9

10 PURCH OF SERVICES- MAIN CONTRACT 10

11 OUT- OF- HOME 48, 741, 873 44, 084, 301 0 47, 355, 224 45, 431, 997 97. 2% 103. 1% 98. 8%     1, 386, 649 11

12 DAY PROGRAM 31, 637, 236 28, 773, 523 3, 285 29, 672, 128 29, 301, 094 93. 8% 101. 8% 95. 8%     1, 965, 108 112

13 OTHER SERVICES 87, 562, 854 77, 543, 302 20, 493 87, 130, 018 78, 498, 197 99. 5% 101. 2% 90. 2%      432, 836 13

14 TOTAL POS BEFORE ADJUSTMENTS:     167, 941, 963 150, 401, 126 23, 778 164, 157, 370 153, 231, 288 97. 7% 101. 9% 93. 7%     3, 784, 593 14

15 LESS: ICF SPA PROGRAM 1, 516, 394)   ( 1, 884, 342)   0    ( 1, 406, 926)   ( 1, 720, 868)       92. 8% 91. 3% 104. 7%      ( 109, 468) 15

16 BUDGET ALLOCATION SURPLUS/( DEFICIT) 2, 436, 159)    3, 514, 887 0 16

17 TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS:      ( 3, 952, 553)    1, 630, 545 0    ( 1, 406, 926)   ( 1, 720, 868)       35. 6%       - 105. 5% 28. 6%    ( 2, 545, 627) 17

18 18

19 TOTAL PURCHASE OF SERVICES:     163, 989, 410 152, 031, 671 23, 778 162, 750, 444 151, 510, 420 99. 2% 99. 7% 88. 4%     1, 238, 966 19

20 20

21 COMMUNITY PLACEMENT PLAN 21

22 PERSONAL SERVICES 592, 996 640, 239 0 550, 891 596, 032 92. 9% 93. 1% 88. 9% 42, 105 22

23 OPERATING EXPENSES 68, 916 67, 467 0 52, 083 35, 658 75. 6% 52. 9% 80. 8% 16, 833 23

24 24

25 TOTAL OPERATIONS: 661, 912 707, 706 0 602, 974 631, 690 91. 1% 89. 3% 87. 4% 58, 938 25

26 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 2, 084, 985 2, 541, 476 50, 000 1, 019, 820 2, 395, 791 48. 9% 94. 3% 62. 8%     1, 065, 165 26

27 27

28 TOTAL CPP:       2, 746, 897 3, 249, 182 50, 000 1, 622, 794 3, 027, 481 59. 1% 93. 2% 67. 0%     1, 124, 103 28

29 29

30 FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER 30

31 TOTAL FRC EXPENSES: 105, 438 105, 438 0 105, 438 105, 438 100. 0% 100. 0% 100. 0%     0 31

32 32

33 33

34 GRAND TOTAL:     188, 974, 328 178, 291, 838 75, 638 186, 592, 472 177, 292, 380 98. 7% 99. 4% 95. 2%    2, 381, 856 34

35 35

36 36

37 37

38 RECAP OF TOTAL CONTRACT" 38

39 OPERATIONS 22, 899, 933 23, 718, 691 1, 860 22, 822, 208 23, 386, 169 99. 7% 98. 6% 93. 5% 77, 725 39

40 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 166, 074, 395 154, 573, 147 73, 778 163, 770, 264 153, 906, 211 98. 6% 99. 6% 95. 5%     2, 304, 131 40

41 41

42 TOTAL CONTRACT:     188, 974, 328 178, 291, 838 75, 638 186, 592, 472 177, 292, 380 98. 7% 99. 4% 95. 2%    2, 381, 856 42

Column( 3) represents payments made in the month following the last service months.



NOMINATINGCOMMITTEE



NOMINATING COMMITTEE

April 15, 2020

Minutes – Conference Call
PRESENT
AlMarsella, Chair
Larry DeBoer
Yudy Mazariegos
Louis Mitchell

STAFF
Melinda Sullivan

CALL TOORDER

Themeeting (viaconference call) wascalled toorderat12:05p.m.   

APPROVAL OFMINUTES

Ms. Mazariegos moved toapprove the minutes ofFebruary 19, 2020, Mr. Mitchell
seconded themotion, anditpassed unanimously.     

BOARD RECRUITMENT

Board Member Application

Ms. Sullivan presented arevised Board Member Application totheCommittee for
review.  

TheCommittee made grammatical editsandwere inagreement byconsensus with
therevised Board Member Application.    

Bylaws:  Officers

AttheFebruary meeting, theCommittee asked Ms. Sullivan toworkwith legal counsel
ndonproposed language toedit theBylaws toinclude theoption ofelecting a2 Vice

President intheevent that thereareonly four members oftheExecutive Committee ina
given year.   TheCommittee wasinagreement withthelanguage change aspresented.     

Mr. DeBoer moved torecommend that theBoard approve theamendment tothe
ndBylaws ofadding anoptional 2 VicePresident position ifneeded, Mr. Mitchell

second themotion, anditpassed unanimously.    

1



Brainstorming 2020-21

TheCommittee continued discussion ondefining aproposed slateofofficers.   

Committee members weregiven follow-upassignments.     

ADJOURNMENT

Themeeting wasadjourned at12:50p.m.   

fl

2



Section 8.4Standing Committees

a) Executive Committee

1) Except asset forth herein, tThe Executive Committee shall becomprised only ofthe President, the

Vice President, the Secretary, the Treasurer, and the immediate past President ofthe Corporation. Ifthe
immediate past President isstill amember ofthe Board ofDirectors, heorshe shall have voting rights

onthe Executive Committee; and, ifheorshe isno longer amember ofthe Board ofDirectors, heorshe
shall sitonthe Executive Committee asanadvisor, without voting rights. The Executive Committee shall
exercise the full powers ofthe Board ofDirectors between regular Board ofDirectors meetings so long

asnotice isproperly given inaccordance with Section 5.10 (c), (d) and ( e) of these Bylaws.  

2) Inthe event that there are only four members ofthe Executive Committee (e.g., the immediate past

President iselected tobethe Vice President, Secretary orTreasurer), the Nominating Committee shall
recommend, and the Board shall elect, from among the Board’sDirectors an individual toserve asthe

Second Vice President ofthe Corporation.  The Office ofthe Second Vice President shall only remain in
operation forso long as the Executive Committee consists offour members.  Inthe next succeeding
election year inwhich the Executive Committee iscomposed offive members, the Office ofthe Second

Vice President shall terminate until such time inthe future, ifever, that there are again only four
members ofthe Executive Committee.  

3) Inthe event of the election ofa Second Vice President, the Second Vice President shall perform all
duties and exercise allpowers ofthe President when the President and First Vice President areboth

absent orotherwise unable toact.  The Second Vice President shall perform the duties ofthe First Vice
President when the First Vice President isperforming the duties ofthe President.  The Second Vice
President shall perform such other duties asmay berequired from time totime bythe Board of

Directors.  



Other Changes tothe Bylaws ifAdding the Provision About the Second Vice President

Section 5.6Powers

Subject tothe provisions imposed by law, bythe Articles of Incorporation orbythese Bylaws, the
activities and affairs ofthe Corporation shall beconducted byand allcorporate powers shall be
exercised byorunder the direction ofthe Board ofDirectors. Without limiting the foregoing, the Board
ofDirectors shall have, among other things, the power:  
a) Tocarry out the purposes of theCorporation asexpressed initsArticles ofIncorporation

and inthese Bylaws.  
b) Toestablish the policies ofthe Corporation.  
c) Toadopt rules and regulations, consistent with law, the Articles of Incorporation and these

Bylaws, forthe guidance ofand the management ofthe affairs ofthe Corporation.  
d) Toappoint and remove the President, Vice President, Second Vice President (during periods inwhich

one isserving), Secretary, Treasurer, Executive Director orany other Officer ofthe Corporation and,  
except asotherwise provided inthese Bylaws, toprescribe the duties and tofix the compensation ofthe
Executive Director. . . .   

Section 5.9 Compensation
The President, the Vice President, the Second Vice President ( during periods inwhich one isserving), the
Secretary, the Treasurer, and allof the Directors ofthe Corporation shall serve without compensation
forany services rendered bythem tothe Corporation as such Officer orDirector. . . .  

Section 5.10 Meetings

b) Special Meetings

Special meetings ofthe Board ofDirectors may becalled atany time bythe President, orifthe
President isabsent or isunable toactor refuses toact, then bythe Vice President, then bythe Second Vice
President (during periods inwhich one isserving), orbyany five (5) Directors, which call shall be inwriting,  
and filed with the Secretary ofthe Corporation.  

f) Conduct ofMeetings

Meetings ofDirectors shall bepresided over bythe President ofthe Corporation, or inhis orher
absence bythe Vice President or, inhisorher absence bythe Second Vice President ( during periods in
which one isserving), or, inthe absence of bothall of them, byaDirector chosen byamajority ofthe
Directors present.    

Section 6.1 Number and Titles

The Officers ofthe Corporation shall beaPresident, aVice President, aSecond Vice President
during periods inwhich one isserving), aSecretary, aTreasurer and such other Officers asthe Board by

resolution shall determine.  

Formatted: Line spacing:  single



Section 6.3 Duties of thePresident

The President shall preside atallmeetings oftheBoard ofDirectors and atallmeetings of the
Executive Committee; shall execute all agreements with governmental agencies for funding ofthe
Corporation andall leases ofreal property; shall, with the approval of the Board ofDirectors, appoint the
chairpersons ofallcommittees, except the Executive Committee, the Nominating Committee and the
Service Provider Advisory Committee; shall beamember, exofficio with vote, ofallStanding Committees
other than the Service Provider Advisory Committee ( except that the President may designate the Vice
President or Second Vice President ( during periods inwhich one isserving), inplace ofthe President, tobea
member, exofficio with vote, ofany such Standing Committee other than theService Provider Advisory
Committee); and shall perform such other duties asmay berequired ofhim orher bythese Bylaws ormay
berequired ofhim orher from time totime bythe Board ofDirectors.  



PROGRAMSANDSERVICESCOMMITTEE



FrankD. Lanterman Regional Center

Programs & Services Committee

April8, 2020

MINUTES

PRESENT
LupeTrevizo-Reinoso, Chair
Oscar Carvajal
Aaron Kitzman
Yudy Mazariegos
Howard McBroom

GUESTS
Debbie Cornejo

STAFF
Adrian Jimenez
Melinda Sullivan
Carmine Manicone

NOTPRESENT
Karla Garcia
Josephine Ko
Christopher Perri
Michiko Wilkins

CALL TOORDER

Themeeting washeld remotely usingZOOM andwascalled toorderat10:03A.M.  

APPROVAL OFMINUTES

While there wasaquorum, those present attoday’smeeting werenotattheMarch meeting andit
wasdetermined avoteontheminutes wouldbepostponed totheMaymeeting.    

UDPDATE ONCOVID-19

Ms. Sullivan gaveanoverall summary of activities related toCOVID-19.  She reported that
thLanterman closed tothepublic onMarch 19. Employees began towork remotely with the

assistance ofourITdepartment asoftheweekofMarch 23. Emphasis hasbeen onconnecting
withourclients, families andresidential providers. Staff isalsobeginning touse Zoom video
conferencing forcommittee meetings andfamily support meetings. Ms. Sullivan reported that

1



thereareonlyabout20persons thatareattheCenter onanygiven dayandthose areleadership
staff.   

Thecommittee talked about supplies fromCommunity Care Licensing that theCenter distributed
specifically forresidential homes. Ms. Trevizo-Reinoso andMr. Kitzman talked about their
experiences with this. Mr. McBroom asked ifeveryone wasaware thatwearing amask wasa
mustasofFriday when going toplaces likethepharmacy orthegrocery store. Mr. Carvajal
stated thatifpeople don’thaveamask; theycanusesomething elsetocover theirmouth and
nose.   

DEPARTMENT OFDEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES DIRECTIVES

Ms. Sullivan reported thatDDS hasgiven14directives toregional centers andtheyaregood for
30days. Allofthese directives areonDDS’swebsite. Ms. Sullivan highlighted that regional
centers have moreflexibility onhealth andsafety andworking remotely. Shestated thatweare
inplanning mode forsurge placements andhavebeenadvised todevelop living options for
persons whocannot stay inplace where theyarecurrently. TheDepartment iscalling regional
centers onaweekly basis forupdates.   

Mr. McBroom askedMs. Trevizo-Reinoso ifEaster Seals hashadanyproblems withpersons
self-isolating andsheshared what theyhavedone thus far. Shealso thanked Lanterman’s
Community Services Unitand thenursing teamforalloftheir help recently.   

Mr. Carvajal shared thatOptima Family Services ishaving difficulty working with families
remotely andsome families have expressed that theywould rather wait toreceive services later.  
Heexpressed that thechanges being implemented nowarereally preparation fortheupcoming
months, andpossibly intonextyear.   Members ofthecommittee agreed this that theCOVID-19
response isnotashort termevent.  

Ms. Sullivan clarified that remote services donotneedtomeet theexactunitofservice a
Provider might typically due, butrather first theemphasis should beonconnecting with the
family; asoursystem getsbetter atthis, wemay seeachange inhour remote services are
offered. Mr. Kitzman added thatatVilla Esperanza someoftheir contacts havebeenasshort as
5-10minute services andhavehadsuccess with thisfornow.  Ms. Cornejo reported that
Education Spectrum reached outtogroups; mostwithchildren under theageof10. They also
hadaparent training thispastweekend todiscuss current changes. Thiswassuccessful and
parents wereverygrateful.   

Ms. Mazariegos asked ifservices coordinators wereworking regular hours andifthecommunity
wasaware ofthis. Shealsoasked about families whodon’thave access totheinternet. Ms.  
Sullivan stated thatallstaff isworking asusual andifparents call their service coordinator, the
callwillreach them.  Sheadded thatEverbridge messages havebeensentout indifferent
languages tokeep thecommunity updated.   

2



CASELOAD RATIO SURVEY

Ms. Sullivan reported that thecaseload ratiosurvey wasdueinMarch andshe isworking to
submit afinalversion toDDSbytheendofthisweek.   

OTHER

Ms. Trevizo-Reinoso shared thatCostco justannounced priority access forhealthcare workers
andfirst responders.   

Mr. Kitzman stated thatAssemblyman Tingsentane-mailstating that thebudget process willbe
significantly different thisyearduetoCOVID-19andthat thebudget willnotbeinaposition to
consider neworincreased projects.  Ms. Sullivan willshare asimilar letter tothecommittee
regarding budget.   

NEXT MEETING

Thenextmeeting isscheduled onMay13, 2020.    

ADJOURNMENT

Themeeting wasadjourned at11:19AM.  

gs

3



SERVICEPROVIDER

ADVISORYCOMMITTEE



Frank D. Lanterman Regional Center
Service Provider Advisory Committee

April1, 2020
Minutes

Thiscommittee only conference callmeeting wascalled toorderat10:02AMandrollcallwas
taken.    

SPAC MEMBERS PRESENT
KimberlyWest-Isaac
TraciJones-Martinez
KeriCastaneda
JimStorck
YvonneNakamoto
KyraGriffith
DeePrescott
NicoleHajjar
KellyWhite

EXCUSED
GregSanchez

Approval ofMinutes
Theminutes fromMarch 4, 2020were accepted assubmitted.  

LRCAnnouncement
Ms. Ingram informed thatEnrique Roman, Associate Director forClient & Family Services, has
resigned, andthatCarmine Manicone isthenewAssociate Director forClient & Family
Services.  Mr. Manicone hasbeen intheregional center system foryears, most recently at
Westside Regional Center.  

COVID-19ISSUES
Committee Check-In
Committee members shared their experiences during thiscrisis. Global comments andconcerns
included:  

Clients working inthegrocery industry havebeen working additional hours
Incentive payforjobcoaches andresidential staff isbeing provided.  Oneagency added15%  
fortheir residential staff, others have increased thehourly wage by $1-$2.  
Sharing ofideas andresources among providers wasapositive.  
Parents whowere reluctant fortele-therapy sessions arerethinking asthisgoeson.  
Concern about April billings.  
Getting basichousehold supplies ischallenging asthedemand ishugeandmany products are
sold inlimited quantity.    



Allagreed that there’salotmore preparations todotele-therapy orremote services, butthey’re
trying tokeepapositive attitude.   

Community Care Licensing (CCL)  
NewLicensing requirement: nonewstaffshould behired atanyhome andemployees arenot
allowed toworkatother homes, astheyusually do, toavoid cross contamination.   

Personal Protective Equipment
Ms. Garibay reported thatCCLwillbedistributing masks onThursdays inApril attheregional
center toresidential providers. The truckwillparkatthealleybehind thebuilding from10:00am

2:00pm.  Thesupplies willbedistributed onaweekly basiswhilesupplies last.   

Public Health isdistributing PPEs totheICFs today from10:00am – 2:00pm atvarious sites.  

Protective Masks
Ms. Ingram informed there isalimited supply ofmasks attheCenter. Priority fordistribution is
residential providers whohaveaclientwho’stested positive.  Nowthatboth licensing agencies
aredistributing supplies tothehomes, theCenter willadjust thepriority fordistribution.  

DDSUPDATES
Review Covid-19Directives
Ms. Ingram shared withthecommittee adetailed summary ofDDSDirectives thathavebeenput
inplacesince theGovernor declared theStateofEmergency onMarch 4, 2020.  Shereviewed
pointbypoint.  

Thesummary sheprepared was e-mailed tothecommittee prior totoday’smeeting.  All
Directives areposted ontheLanterman andDDSwebsites.  

LRCUPDATES
Review Implementation ofDirectives
Ms. Ingram shared thatDDSispreparing alistofresources available throughout thestate that
canbeusedifthenumber ofcasesofclients with thevirusorexposed tothevirus increases and
theycan’tremain intheircurrent living situation.  

Possible sites include homes thatarelicensed andcurrently vacant, dayprogram sites that have
kitchens andshowers, andFamily Home Agency hosthomes.  

Ms. Ingram noted thatatthistimebilling forabsences isapproved forsome services. The
referral process hasslowed, butassessments continue.  She shared that DDSislooking at
services for3 -5yearoldclients who areeligible forservices thrutheschool district butarenot
receiving services because schools areclosed. DDSwill issueadirective orguidelines to
regional centers ifthere isachange inpolicy.  Ms. Ingram saidproviders should contact the
service coordinator tofindout if theschool district isproviding in-home services ornot.  Ms.  
Ingram noted thatDDScontinues tolookforways tosupport thesystem during thiscrisis.  



Ms. Ingram reminded providers totrack theirSOErelated expenses, especially when providing
tele-therapy orremote services.  

Ms. Ingram asked theCommittee toshare their resources sotheycanbeposted ontheLRC
website somore providers andfamilies canbenefit fromthem.   

Ms. Prescott asked ifaDirect CareSupport StaffRegistry forresidential homes isbeing
developed asresidential homes providers relyonsharing direct carestaff.  Ms. Ingram stated that
ithasbeendiscussed, butthere isnothing atthis timeduetoconcerns forcross- contamination.  

UPDATES/ANNOUNCEMENTS/ CONCERNS
Ms. Isaacwillhaveavirtual visitwithLicensing thisafternoon.    
Committee members would likeclarification on: billing forabsences, will theybeable tobill
forabsences inApril, howlong theSOEwill lastandpaycheck protection plan.  
LRC continues tosend e-bulletins ande-mails toprovider groups andtheLanterman
community.  
May6SPAC meeting willbeviaZoom, hosted byEasterseals.  Committee guests will need
toRSVP inorder toparticipate toavoid ‘Zoom bombing’ byoutside individuals.    

ADJOURNEMENT
Themeeting wasadjourned at11:50AM

ip



ServiceProviderAdvisoryCommitteeMeeting
ATTENDANCE

2019-2020 N D J F M A M J J A S O T
O E A E A P A U U U E C O
V C N B R R Y N L G P T T
19 19 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 A

L
K. WEST-ISAAC - Chair SP X N X X X N

T.  JONES MARTINEZ B X O X X X O

K. CASTANEDA R X M X X X

N. HAJJAR E X E E E X M

D.  PRESCOTT A E E X X X E

J.  STORCK K X T X X X E

Y.  NAKAMOTO F X I X X X T

G.  SANCHEZ A X N X X E I

K.  GRIFFITH S X G X X X N

K.  WHITE T X X E X G



EXECUTIVECOMMITTEE



EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

April8, 2020

MINUTES – Conference Call

PRESENT
DinaRichman, Chair
Elizabeth Beltran
Gloria Leiva
Mark Higgins

STAFF
Melinda Sullivan

CALL TOORDER

Ms. Richman called theconference call toorderat12:00p.m.    

APPROVAL OFMINUTES

March 11, 2020Minutes

Theminutes ofMarch 11, 2020wereapproved byconsensus.    

March 18, 2020Minutes

Correction totheminutes:  Start timeshould be10:00a.m., not10:00p.m. – Endtimeshould be
10:25a.m., not10:05p.m.  

Theminutes ofMarch 18, 2020wereapproved byconsensus withabove notedchanges.    

UPDATE ONCOVID-19

Ms. Sullivan advised theCommittee that theCenter isfinishing upitsthirdweek ofworking
remotely, andhascontinued towork tosupport theLanterman Community bystaying athome.    

OnThursday, March 19, 2020, theCenter made thedecision toclose tovisitors andfacilitate the
vastmajority ofstaff toworking fromhome effective Monday, March 23, 2020.  TheCenter
worked totransition over150service coordination staff towork remotely first, andthen work
quickly next tofigure outthetechnical logistics ofmoving 72administrate staffbyboxing up
fulldesktop computer setups tosend home withstaff.  Only28ofLeadership staffare inthe
office andareonarotation ofonly12 -15Leadership StaffandITpersonnel intheCenter ona
given day.   

1



Ms. Sullivan reported that from thebeginning service coordinators wereactively calling their
clients and their families/caregivers ontheir caseloads toinquire about health andwell-being,  
andaddress service needs. TheCommunity Services teamworked withservice providers to
implement remote services sothey couldcontinue tosupport clients andfamilies going forward.  
Ms. Sullivan estimates thatatleast8,000phone callsweremade inthefirst5days.    

Health information hasbeensent toDDSonadailybasis andthisinformation hashelped the
State andlocalpublic health entities determine plansofaction forallofCalifornia. Under the
authority oftheStateofEmergency, theDepartment ofDevelopmental Services hasissued 12
Directives inanattempt tostreamline themandates oftheregional centers. Someofthe
mandates thathavebeenwaived onatimelimited basis include thefollowing:   

Allowing specific services tobeprovided remotely, eitherbyphone, Skype, Zoom, Face
timeandmore.  
Allowing service coordinators toholdmeetings remotely aswell.  QAisallowed touse
thissame technology forresidential provider visits.  
Allowing presumptive eligibility forbothEarly StartandLanterman Actclients.    
Waiving some timelines related toeligibility, required auditsoftheregional center,  
Complaints andAppeals
Prohibition ofallplacements intoanytypeoflicensed residential home unless approved
bytheDirector ofDDS.  Thisprohibition istomitigate cross contamination ofclients and
staff.  
Extension oftheHCBS self-assessments byourservice providers.  

thTime-limited suspension oftheAFPF andFCPP through April25.   
Requiring anewSpecial Incident typeforCOVID-19.  

Inaddition, theCenter’sclinical teamiskeeping upwith thealltheupdates fromtheCDC, LA
County Public Health, OSHA, Department ofHealth andother agencies inthecommunity and
aremaking sure that those mandates areeasytounderstand andcanbeimplemented atdifferent
settings. Thenurses follow upontheclients andfamilies thatarepositive COVID-19bywayof
telephone conferences withproviders andfamilies. TheCenter isfortunate that itsnumbers are
verysmallatthispoint intime.    

Ms. Sullivan advised theCommittee that theCenter hasnoideaonhowlong itwillbeoperating
under “workathome.”  Experts areindicating that the “stayathome” order could last from
several weeks toseveral months.  Ms. Sullivan reported that inaddition tostaffmaking callsand
conducting business asusual, theCenter isusing thewebsite, email bulletin, Facebook, andother
modes ofcommunication togetinformation outtotheLanterman Community.   Ms. Sullivan
reported that thepast3weeks have beenbothademanding andanamazing timeasthemajority
ofstaffand theservice delivery system have transitioned toworking differently thanithasbeen
accustomed todoing.    

APRIL BOARD MEETING

Ms. Sullivan advised theCommittee that theAprilBoard meeting willbeheldviaZoom.   

2



ADJOURNMENT FOREXECUTIVE SESSION

Ms. Beltran moved tosuspend theGeneral Session meeting at12:35p.m. forExecutive
Session toconduct business onApproval ofMinutes, Personnel, Executive Director’s
Evaluation 2019-20, Litigation, andRealEstate Negotiations.   Mr. Higgins seconded the
motion anditpassed unanimously.   

RECONVENE FORGENERAL SESSION

Ms. Beltran moved toreconvene themeeting at12:57p.m. forGeneral Session. Ms. Leiva
seconded themotion, anditpassed unanimously. TheCommittee conducted business on
Approval ofMinutes, Personnel, Executive Director’sEvaluation 2019-20, Litigation, and
RealEstate Negotiations.    

ADJOURNMENT

Themeeting wasadjourned at12:57p.m.   

fl

3




